
Open Session 7:00 p.m.

RMHS Schettini Library 

Reading Public Schools 

School Committee Meeting Packet 

December 1, 2022



 
Town of Reading 
Meeting Posting with Agenda 

 

This Agenda has been prepared in advance and represents a listing of topics that the chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed 
at the meeting. However the agenda does not necessarily include all matters which may be taken up at this meeting. 

 

Page | 1 

2018-07-16 LAG 

Board - Committee - Commission - Council: 
 

      School Committee             
 

Date:  2022-12-01 Time:  7:00 PM      
 

Building:  School - Memorial High Location:  School Library 
 

Address:  62 Oakland Road Agenda:                       
 

Purpose:  Open Session 
 

Meeting Called By: Shawn Brandt, Chair 
 

Notices and agendas are to be posted 48 hours in advance of the meetings excluding 
Saturdays, Sundays and Legal Holidays. Please keep in mind the Town Clerk’s hours of 
operation and make necessary arrangements to be sure your posting is made in an adequate 
amount of time. A listing of topics that the chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed at 
the meeting must be on the agenda. 
 

All Meeting Postings must be submitted in typed format; handwritten notices will not be accepted. 
 
Topics of Discussion: 
 
7:00 p.m. A. Call to Order 
   
7:05 p.m. B. Public Comment 

 
Consent Agenda  

1. Minutes (11-03-2022) 
2. Minutes (11-17-2022) 
3. Varsity Volleyball Donation 
4. Pegasus Springs Foundation Donation to Parker 
5. RMHS Ski Club Pat’s Peak Field Trip 
6. Killam PTO Donation 
7. RMHS HBCU Tour 
8. RMHS Boys Soccer Donation 
9. Wrestling Tournament Field Trip 

10. David B Libby Scholarship Donation 
11. Coolidge & Parker Montreal Field Trip 
 
Reports 

1. Student 
2. Assistant Superintendent of Student Services 
3. Assistant Superintendent of Learning & Teaching 
4. Director of Finance and Operations 
5. Superintendent 
6. Liaison/Sub-Committee 

   
7:30 p.m. D. Old Business 

1. Review and Approve Updated SY22-23 District Calendar – HS 
Graduation (A) 

2. Second Reading of Policy JFABE – “Educational Opportunities for 
Military Children” 

3. Second Reading of Policy JFABF – “Educational Opportunities for 
Children in Foster Care” 



 
Town of Reading 
Meeting Posting with Agenda 

 

This Agenda has been prepared in advance and represents a listing of topics that the chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed 
at the meeting. However the agenda does not necessarily include all matters which may be taken up at this meeting. 

 

Page | 2 

   
7:40 p.m. E. New Business 

1. Review and Approve School Improvement Plans – Elementary and 
Middle Schools (A) 

2. STEM Curriculum Update 
3. Discuss and Vote on Revocation of Policy JHBA – “Skip Days” (A) 
4. First Reading of Policy JE – “Student Attendance” 
5. First Reading of Policy JH – “Student Absences and Excuses” 
6. First Reading of Policy JFBAD – “Homeless Students: Enrollment 

Rights and Services” 
7. First Reading of Policy EFDA – “Unpaid Meal Charge Policy” 
8. Discuss Social Media Liaison Approach – Revolving Assignment vs. 

Fixed Liaison Assignment 
   
 F.  Information / Correspondence 

1.  
   
10:00 p.m.  Adjourn  

**Times are approximate 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://readingpsma.zoom.us/j/83657021146 Meeting ID: 836 5702 1146 
One tap mobile 
 
+16469313860,,83657021146# US 
+13017158592,,83657021146# US (Washington DC) 



Reading Public Schools 

School Committee Meeting Packet 

December 1, 2022

Con sent Agenda



Town of Reading 

Meeting Minutes 

 
 

 

 

 

 
Members Present: ‐ Shawn Brandt, Erin Gaffen, Carla Nazzaro, Sarah McLaughlin, Charles Robinson, Tom Wise 
Others Present: Superintendent Dr. Tom Milaschewski, Dr. Sarah Hardy, Susan Bottan, Jayda Hayes 
 

Minutes Respectfully submitted by: Susan E Brown on behalf of the chairperson 
 

1. Call to Order ‐ Mr. Brandt called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM 

Mr. Brandt reviewed the evenings agenda. 
 
Innovation Pathways – Ms. Jessica Callanan presented on the new program through DESE ‐ Innovation 
Pathways for RMHS. The presentation in its entirety is available in the packet. 
 

2. Public Comment – no public comment 

 
Consent Agenda ‐Ms. Nazzaro motioned to approve consent agenda, seconded by Mr. Wise. 
One correction, Allison Wright should be included in attendees list. Motion passed 6‐0 as amended. 
 

Reports: 

 

1. Ms. Hayes reported that RMHS recently closed the first quarter on Wednesday, report cards will be 
out shortly, entering a slower month at school. Fall athletics playoff season has begun, Field Hockey, 
Football and Soccer and Volleyball and Swimming. Robotics will be presenting next week at RMHS and 
everyone is looking forward to that. 

 
2. Dr. Hardy presented on mentoring program, we are trying to provide PD and training for new faculty 

members, there is a week‐long introduction program in the summer just before schools starts, and 
another on‐going program is the mentor program where a mentor is assigned and then they continue 
meeting regularly during the school year. A new program for year 2 staff is Mentor Cohorts, they meet 
regularly and assist with PD, this is a requirement for licensing, 50 hours of mentoring. Another new 
element is staff development series, it will provide a space to develop relationships and receive 
training. The last meeting we had was developing high quality relationships with families in the 
community. We collect feedback to ensure that we are covering everyone’s needs. 

 
A new assessment system has been launched at the middle school level to assess reading and math in 
grades 6, 7, 8. There are lessons being learned in streamlining and implementation and we are 
assessing how this new system is working, to learn the new platform and then we can assess the data.  
 

Board – Committee – Commission – Council: 

School Committee 

Date:  November 3, 2022      Time: 7:00 PM 

Building:  Reading Memorial High School  Location: Library 

Address:  62 Oakland Road, Reading, MA 



Discussion and questions from the committee. 
 
3. Ms. Bottan – reported on the Killam Elementary School tours, prior to the Town Meeting surrounding 

warrant article 7 and the MSBA Project.  
 
4. Dr. Milaschewski congratulated to Monica Acker who is launching her first children’s book “Brave Like 

Mom” she is a tutor at Wood End and thank you to Tom Wise for moderating the MASC conference as 
well. 

 
5. Mr. Robinson reported on the RECC committee to vote on the requests on the pickle ball community 

to line the various tennis courts in town, the committee voted to not line Bancroft Courts, and to use 
chalk lines on Washington Street Tennis Courts. 

 
Coalition met and heard a report on the work being done in the schools with the community. 

 
The Hal Croft Track event has been posted and will be Friday November 11 immediately following the 
Veteran’s Day presentation in the front of the RMHS main entrance. The track dedication will be at the 
Track. 

 
6. Ms. McLaughlin presented on the RCTV committee open house and ice cream social. 
 
7. Ms. Gaffen reported that SEPAC will meet next week and that she had an opportunity to attend 

Reading Reflects with Lt. Silva and Dr. Chatterjee, it was a nice opportunity to learn about their roles in 
the community and about them. There will be more events in the future. 

 
8. Mr. Wise attended the financial forum, final presentation to the ARPA committee after the Select 

Board meeting, all funds have been approved. There was a presentation regarding seniors in the town 
being involved in the schools. There was a lot of time discussing the Killam project as well, discussing 
how to present to the town. 

 
9. Ms. Nazzaro attended the Reading Reflects event, it was a great event with about 60 attendees. 

 

The Joshua Eaton presentation with the singing state trooper for Veteran’s Day it was a great event. 
The school really presented a wonderful program with the Veterans. 

 
10. Mr. Brandt also attended the JE event it was a fantastic event. There were about 25 ‐30 veterans it was 

wonderful. 
 

D. Superintendent Goals –  

 

1. Dr. Milaschewski presented on his goals for the 2022‐2023 school year, the presentation in its entirety 
is available in the packet. 

 



Questions and comments from the committee. 

Ms. Nazzaro motioned to approve the Superintendent’s Goals for the school year 2022‐2023, seconded by 
Mr. Robinson, vote passed 6‐0. 

2. Budget Process – Ms. Bottan requested that we review the goals for the FY 24 budget process. Some 
discussion and questions from the committee. Further details and budge timeline is found in the 
packet.

3. School Committee policy ‐ JFABE – Educational opportunities for military children

Ms. Gaffin motioned to waive the reading of the policy, seconded by Ms. McLaughlin. Vote passed 6‐0. 

Some discussion and questions from the committee.

Policy JFABF pertains to educational opportunities for Children in Foster Care.

Ms. Gaffen motioned to waive the reading of the policy, seconded by Ms. McLaughlin vote passed 6‐0. 

Some discussion and questions from the committee

Once approved the policy in its entirety in the School Committee Handbook.

Ms. Nazzaro motioned to move to executive session seconded by Ms. Gaffen, Roll Call vote – Mr. 
Robinson, Ms. Gaffen, Ms. McLaughlin, Mr. Wise, Ms. Nazzaro, Mr. Brandt.  

Mr. Brandt called the open session back to order at 10:21 PM 

E. New Business
5. Hold public vote on pursuit of potential litigation, the district was approached with the

opportunity to join a mass action against Juul Labs, the makers of the Juul vaping device.

Ms. Nazzaro motioned to direct the superintendent not to join the mass action lawsuit against
Jewel Labs, seconded by Mr. Wise, Vote carried 6‐0.

Mr. Wise made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Ms. Gaffen, vote passed 6‐0. 

Meeting adjourned at 10:23 pm  

https://youtu.be/Zn63KQ1lUgA 



Town of Reading 

Meeting Minutes 

 
 

 

 

 

 
Members Present: ‐ Shawn Brandt, Carla Nazzaro, Erin Gaffen, Sarah McLaughlin, Charles Robinson, Tom Wise 
Others Present: N/A 

 

Minutes Respectfully submitted by: Shawn Brandt 
 

Call to Order ‐ Mr. Brandt called the meeting to order at 6:45 PM 

Mr. Brandt provided an overview of the need for this additional meeting – in order to meet a deadline to 
provide a letter of support for the Town’s Safe Routes to School grant application. 
 
Mr. Brandt also provided a brief summary of the specific road and safety improvements being proposed in the 
area of the Birch Meadow complex.  
 
Ms. Nazzaro motioned to support the town’s Safe Routes to School grant application. Seconded by Mr. Wise, 
vote passed 6‐0. 
 
Members signed a letter which was provided to Town Manager Fidel Maltez. 
 
Ms. McLaughlin made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Mr. Robinson, vote passed 6‐0. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 6:51 PM.  
 

Board – Committee – Commission – Council: 

School Committee 

Date:  November 17, 2022      Time: 6:45 PM 

Building:  Reading Memorial High School  Location: Library 

Address:  62 Oakland Road, Reading, MA 

































































































































































































 

Reading Public Schools 

School Committee Meeting Packet 

December 1, 2022

Old Business



 

Reading Public Schools 

Instilling a joy of learning and inspiring the innovative leaders of tomorrow 82 Oakland Road 
Reading, MA 01867 
Phone: 781-944-5800 
Fax: 781-942-9149 

To:  Reading School Committee  
From:  Dr. Thomas Milaschewski, Superintendent of Schools 
Date:  December 1, 2022 
Re:  Review and Approve Updated SY22-23 District Calendar – HS Graduation (A) 
 

During the December 1st School Committee meeting, we will request that School Committee reviews 
and approves an updated SY22-23 District Calendar that moves the RMHS Graduation date to Friday, 
June 2nd at 6pm.  The graduation will be held outdoors in the football stadium as long as weather 
permits. 

Principal Tracey messaged this update to families of the class of 2023 in early November.  Following 
this note, Assistant Principal Buckley shared the following note with Class of 2023 families on 
November 15th: 

I reach out today to follow up on Principal Tracey’s communication earlier in the school year regarding 
changing graduation to an outside ceremony Friday evening, June 2nd at 6PM.  The intention of this 
change is with the cooperation with the weather, the move to an outdoor venue will eliminate the 
constraints on the number of guests our seniors are able to invite on their special day.  We have also 
heard from many students, staff, and families on preference for a Friday night ceremony.  

Following Principal Tracey’s email, we have received positive feedback regarding this shift.  At the 
same time, we want to make sure that we have heard all possible conflicts with this date from the 
families of the class of 2023.  Therefore, if this poses a specific challenge for you and your family, 
please let me know ASAP.  Our plan is for our leadership team to bring this for School Committee 
approval at the December 1st School Committee meeting, pending any feedback provided by families 
before that date.  Also, over the next few weeks, there will be continued conversations with School 
Council and PTO around challenges that arise because of this change to ensure that all perspectives 
are taken into consideration to the best of our ability.   Preparation and planning for graduation for 
families of seniors is both exciting and stressful.  As such, proactive and transparent communication is 
our goal. 

After conversations with staff, students, and families, the RMHS Leadership Team would like to move 
forward to officially shift the graduation date to June 2nd, 2023 at 6pm.  

 



V

H

2023

❍ 

▼

2022

2022–2023 DISTRICT CALENDAR

Extenuating circumstances and/or inclement weather may necessitate changes to the calendar during the year.

AUGUST 2022
S M T W Th F S

1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8  9 10 11 12 13
❂

❖

❐

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

❐

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 T T

SEPTEMBER 2022
S M T W Th F S

1 V 3
 ❐

❐

❐

4 6 7 8  9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29

OCTOBER 2022
S M T W Th F S

1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 H 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 
31

24 25 26 27 28 29

NOVEMBER 2022
S M T W Th F S

30

1 2 3 4 5

6 7 T  9 10 H 12

13 14 15 16 17 T 19

20 21 22 23 HH 26

27 28 29

DECEMBER 2022
S M T W Th F S

31

1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8  9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 H V V V

JANUARY 2023
S M T W Th F S

1

❐

H 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 H 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 

30

24 

31
25 26 27 28

29

FEBRUARY 2023
S M T W Th F S

28

1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18
❐

19 H V V V V 25

26 27

MARCH 2023
S M T W Th F S

31

1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8  9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 T 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30

APRIL 2023
S M T W Th F S

30

1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 H V V V V 22

❐

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

MAY 2023
S M T W Th F S

31

1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8  9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27
❐28 H 30

JUNE 2023
S M T W Th F S

30

1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8  9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 H 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29

JULY 2023
S M T W Th F S

31

1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 

30
24 25 26 27 28 29

Major Religious & Cultural Holidays

2022
Sep. 26-27*. Rosh Hashanah

Oct. 5* ... .........Yom Kippur
Oct. 24 .........Diwali begins
Nov. 24 ........Thanksgiving
Dec 19-Dec. 26*

 
..Hanukkah

Dec. 25 .............Christmas
Dec. 26 - Jan.1....Kwanzaa

2023
 Jan. 1 ....... New Year’s Day

Jan. 7. Orthodox Christmas

Jan. 22..Chinese New Year
Mar. 2 2...Ramadan Begins

April 2............Palm Sunday 

April 7 ........... Good Friday
April 6-13*...........Passover

April 9 .................... Easter
April 21 .............. Eid al-Fitr
April 16 ... Orthodox Easter

*begins the night before at
sun down

31 30 30

❐ ❐ ❐ ❐ ❐ ❐ ❐ ❐

❐

❐ ❐ ❐ ❐

❐

❂

❂

❂

August 22-24 .............................  New Staff Orientation
August 25-26......New Program Teachers and Paras QBS
August 29-30................................... Teacher In-Service
August 31 ...............  First Day of School - Grades  K-12
Aug. 31- Sep.1........................... RISE PreK Orientation
September  2...............................  No school - PreK – 12
September  5 .............................. Labor Day : No School
September  6 .. ..................... First Day of School - PreK 
September 14 .....PreK -5 Open Houses (12:45p Dismissal )
September 22 .......................Middle School  Open Houses

 Grades 6-8 Early Dismissal
September 28 ....................... High School Open House
October 10 .......................... Columbus Day: No School
November 8 ...................................  Teacher In-Service
November 11 .......................Veteran's Day: No School

November
 
18

 
......Conference

 
Day/

 
Teacher

 
In-Service

November
 
23......Grade

 
PreK-12

 
Early

 
Release(11:00am)

November
 
24-25

 
......................... Thanksgiving

 
Recess

December
 
23

 
.....Grade

 
PreK-12

 
Early

 
Release(11:00am)

❍
▲

❐
❐
▲

❂
❂

❂
❐
❍
❐

❍

❐

❐

▲

❂

❍ 

▼

January 3...................................School Resumes
January 16..............M.L. King Jr. Day: No School
February 20 ...............Presidents Day: No School
February 20-24 ......February Recess: No School
March 17.................................Teacher In-Service
April 17 ...........................Patriots' Day No School
April 17-21 ..................Spring Recess: No School
May 11 ........................Elementary Open Houses

12:45p Dismissal at Elementary
May 12 ........... Full Day of School for Elementary
May 18 ....................Middle School Open Houses

Grade 6-8 Early Release
May 29 .........................Memorial Day: No School
June 2 .....................................RMHS Graduation
June 15 ........Last Day of School- No Snow Days
June 19……….......……… Juneteenth: No School
June 23 .....Last Day of School with 5 Snow Days
July  5- Aug. 8....................Extended School Year

❐
❐
❐
❍
❐
❐
❂

❂

❐
❖
▼

▼
❐

❍ ❍

❐

❍ 

▲ - First Day of School ❐ - No School ❂ - Open House
❍ - Teacher In-Service: No School ❖ - RMHS Graduation ▼ - Last Day of School

December  26-January  2  .........................Winter  Recess

(See page 2 for a full list of early release days)

▲

❐

T-3/S-1 T-20/S-20 T-20/S-20

T-19/S-17 T-20/S-20T-17/S-17

T-15/S-15 T-23/S-22 T-15/S-15

T-22/S-22 T-11 (16)/S-11 (16)

November 16 ............12:45 pm Dismissal at Elementary

Samantha.Lapierre
Rectangle



District-Wide Early Release at 11:00 am 

November 23, 2022 

December 23, 2022 

Last Day of School 

Elementary Early Release Days at 12:45pm 

Elementary will be dismissed on Friday at 12:45pm (except for Sept. 16th and May 12th) 

September 14, 2022 

May 11, 2023  

Middle School Early Release Days at 12:30pm

 

September 22, 2022 - Middle School Open Houses 

October 21, 2022 - Professional Development 

December 2, 2022 - Professional Development 

January 27, 2023 - Professional Development 

February 10, 2023 - Professional Development 

March 3, 2023 - Professional Development 

April 7, 2023 - Professional Development 

May 18, 2023 - Middle School Open Houses 

June 2, 2023 - Professional Development 

High School Early Release Days at 1:00pm 

September 28, 2022 - High School Open House

October 21, 2022 - Professional Development 

December 2, 2022 - Professional Development 

January 27, 2023 - Professional Development 

February 10, 2023 - Professional Development 

 

April 7, 2023 - Professional Development 

May 18, 2023 - Professional Development 

June 2, 2023 - Professional Development 

2022–2023 DISTRICT CALENDAR

November 16, 2022



Administrative Offices 
82 Oakland Road 

Reading, MA  01867 
781 944-5800 

 

  
READING SCHOOL COMMITTEE 

 
Shawn Brandt Chair 

Carla Nazzaro Vice-Chair  
 

Erin Gaffen 
Sarah McLaughlin 
Charles Robinson 

Thomas Wise 
 

Thomas Milaschewski, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 

 
TO:  Reading School Committee 

FROM:  Shawn Brandt, Reading School Committee Chair 

DATE:  November 29, 2022 

TOPIC:  Policies JFABE and JFABF  

 

At our meeting on Thursday, December 1, we will undertake a second reading of Policies JFABE and JFABF, which were 
first read at our meeting on November 3rd, 2022. Upon the conclusion of the second readings and any discussion, we 
will also take a vote to accept the amended policies. 



File:  JFABE 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES FOR MILITARY CHILDREN 
 
To facilitate the placement, enrollment, graduation, data collection, and provision of special services for 
students transferring into or out of the District because of their parents or guardians being on active duty 
in the U.S. Armed Services, the District supports and will implement its responsibilities as outlined in the 
Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children.  The district believes it is 
appropriate to remove barriers to educational success imposed on children of military families resulting 
from frequent moves required by parents' or guardians' military deployment. 
 
Definitions 
 
Children of military families: School-aged children, enrolled in kindergarten through 12th grade, or 
eligible students with disabilities enrolled in pre-K or up to age 22 pursuant to applicable federal and state 
special education laws in the household of an active-duty member of the uniformed service of the United 
States, including members of the National Guard and Reserve serving on active duty. 
 
Deployment:  The period one month before the service members' departure from their home station on 
military orders through six months after return to their home station. 
 
Education(al) records:  Official records, files, and data directly related to a student and maintained by 
the school including, but not limited to, records encompassing all the material kept in the student's 
cumulative folder. 
 
Eligible students are children of military families as well as the children of veterans who have been 
severely injured and medically discharged, and children of active duty personnel who died on active duty.  
Children of retired active duty personnel are also eligible to receive services for one year following the 
discharge due to severe injury, or the retirement or death of an active military parent.  The Compact does 
not apply to children of inactive Guard or Reserves, veterans and retired personnel not included above, or 
U.S. Department of Defense personnel and other federal civil service employees and contract employees. 
 
The District's responsibilities to eligible students include the following: 
 

• Sending schools must send either official or unofficial records with the moving students and 
District receiving schools must use those records for immediate enrollment and educational 
placement. 

• Upon enrollment of an eligible student, the receiving school must request official records and the 
sending schools shall respond within 10 days with the records. 

• Immunization requirements of the District may be met within 30 days from the date of enrollment 
(or be in progress). 

• Receiving schools must initially honor the placement of students in all courses from the sending 
school.  These include, but are not limited to, Honors, International Baccalaureate, Advanced 
Placement, vocational-technical, and career pathway courses if those courses are offered in the 
receiving school and space is available. The receiving schools must also initially honor placement 

Deleted:   School aged

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Deleted:   

Deleted: active duty



File:  JFABE 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

of like programs to those of the student in the sending state, including, but not limited to, Gifted 
and Talented programs, and English as a Second Language programs. Receiving schools are not 
precluded from performing a subsequent evaluation to ensure the appropriate placement and 
continued enrollment of the student in courses and programs. 

• In compliance with federal law, the District will provide special education students with a Free 
and Appropriate Public Education and services comparable with those in the existing out-of-state 
IEP until the District determines eligibility, and, if found eligible, develops a new IEP.  The District 
will also provide reasonable accommodations to any student requiring such under federal and/or 
state law.    

• As appropriate, the District will exercise the right to waive prerequisites for all courses and 
programs, while also maintaining its right to re-evaluate the student to ensure continued 
enrollment, also as deemed appropriate. 

• Students of active-duty personnel shall have additional excused absences, as necessary, for 
visitations relative to leave or deployment. 

• An eligible student living with a noncustodial parent or other person standing in loco parentis shall 
be permitted to continue to attend the school in which they were enrolled while living with the 
custodial parent or guardian, without any tuition fee imposed. 

• The District high school will accept exit or end-of-year exams required from the sending state, 
national norm-referenced tests, or alternate testing instead of testing requirements for graduation 
in the District (receiving state.)  If this is not possible, the alternative provision of the Interstate 
Compact shall be followed to facilitate the on-time graduation of the student in accordance with 
Compact provisions. 

 
LEGAL REFS:   M.G. L. 15E;  
    Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children 
   34 CFR 1414 (d)(2)(C)(i)(II) 
 
SOURCE:  MASC October 2019 
 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Deleted: In compliance with federal law, the district will 
assume financial and programmatic responsibility for the 
special education programs of students with existing IEPs 
drafted in other states.

Deleted: active duty

Deleted: he or she was

https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleII/Chapter15e


File:  JFABF 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES FOR CHILDREN IN FOSTER CARE 
 
The purpose of this policy is to ensure the educational stability of students in foster care.  Educational 
stability has a lasting impact on students' academic achievement and well-being, and the School 
Committee is committed to supporting all efforts to ensure that students in foster care have equal access 
to high-quality, stable educational experiences from preschool (if offered) through high school graduation.  
 
Irrespective of the location of a foster care placement, students in foster care will continue to attend their 
school of origin unless, after a collaborative decision-making process, it is determined to be in the student's 
best interest to enroll in and attend school in the district in which the student resides in foster care. 
Enrollment of students in the district where they reside in foster care will take place immediately upon 
such a determination.  
 
The district has designated a point of contact for students in foster care.  The district and the point of 
contact will collaborate with Department of Children and Families (DCF) to ensure that students can 
access transportation and the other services to which they may be entitled. 
 
Best Interest Determination 
 
Decisions about whether a student in foster care should continue to attend the school of origin should be 
made collaboratively by DCF, the student (as appropriate), the student's family, and/or foster family (or, 
if different, the person authorized to make educational decisions on behalf of the student), the school and 
district of origin, and (when appropriate) the local district where the student is placed. Best interest 
determinations should focus on the needs of each individual student and account for unique factors about 
the student and their foster care placement. Every effort should be made to reach an agreement regarding 
the appropriate school placement of a student in foster care; however, DCF will finalize the best interest 
determination if the relevant parties cannot agree on the best school for the student to attend.    
 
The district can seek a review of DCF's decision by utilizing a Foster Care School Selection Dispute 
Resolution Process established by DESE and DCF.  Decisions made through this process are not subject 
to review. To the extent feasible and appropriate, the district will ensure that a child remains in their school 
of origin while the disputes are being resolved to minimize disruptions and reduce the number of moves 
between schools. 
 
Transportation 
 
The district of origin must collaborate with DCF on how transportation will be arranged and provided to 
ensure that students in foster care who need transportation to remain in their school of origin will receive 
such transportation while they are in foster care. 
 
Transportation options may include using Title I funds, establishing regional collaborations among 
districts, coordinating with existing routes for transportation, seeking help from the foster parent(s), etc. 
Absent other agreements between the district and DCF, the district of origin is responsible for providing 
transportation to and from the school of origin. 

Deleted: wellbeing

Deleted: ,

Deleted: his or her

Deleted: his or her



File:  JFABF 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
Immediate Enrollment 
 
If it is in the best interest of a student in foster care to leave the school of origin, the student must be 
immediately enrolled in the district in which they reside in foster care.  During enrollment of students in 
foster care, DCF representatives will present the district with a form indicating that the student is in foster 
care, along with a state-agency identification badge.   
 
If the student does not have immediate access to immunization records, the student shall be permitted to 
enroll under a personal exception. Students, families, and DCF should be encouraged to obtain current 
immunization records or immunizations as soon as possible, and the district liaison is directed to assist.  
Emergency contact information is required at the time of enrollment consistent with district policies, 
including compliance with the state's address confidentiality program when necessary.  After enrollment, 
the district will immediately request available records from the student's previous school. 
 
Attendance rights by living in attendance areas, other student assignment policies, or intra and inter-
district choice options are available to students in foster care (homeless families) on the same terms as 
families who reside in the district.  Accordingly, the district will provide transportation services to school 
in a manner comparable to the transportation provided for all other students in the district. 
 
LEGAL REFS:   Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA); 

Fostering Connections to Success and Increasing Adoptions Act of 2008 (Fostering 
Connections Act) 

 
SOURCE:  MASC October 2019 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Deleted: he or she

Deleted: s

Deleted:  and 



Reading Public Schools 

School Committee Meeting Packet 

December 1, 2022

New Business

Susan.Brown
Cross-Out



 

Reading Public Schools 

Instilling a joy of learning and inspiring the innovative leaders of tomorrow 82 Oakland Road 
Reading, MA 01867 
Phone: 781-944-5800 
Fax: 781-942-9149 

To:  Reading School Committee  
From:  Dr. Thomas Milaschewski, Superintendent of Schools 
Date:  December 1, 2022 
Re:  School Improvement Plans 
 
During the December 1st School Committee meeting, our elementary and middle school principals will 
present their School Improvement Plans to the School Committee for approval.  School Improvement 
Plan drafts for Coolidge, Parker, Birch Meadow, Killam, Joshua Eaton, Wood End, and Barrows are 
included in the packet.  



Coolidge Middle School
Plan Overview 2022-2023

Mission of Reading Public Schools

Instilling a joy of learning and inspiring the innovative leaders of tomorrow

Coolidge Vision

We strive to provide a challenging, engaging, and supportive learning environment that honors and fosters the culture,
individuality, and potential of every student.

Coolidge Core Values

Perseverance; Accountability; Respect; Teamwork

School Goal for 2022 - 2023 School Year

At Coolidge and Parker Middle Schools, we believe that all students can reach high levels of academic
achievement. Students are best able to meet these levels through high-quality instruction and resources.
In order to maximize these learning opportunities, students must also feel a strong sense of belonging in

their communities.
Therein, Coolidge and Parker will define, align, and utilize high-quality instruction and resources, as well as

provide purposeful opportunities for students to develop a strong sense of belonging.

Strategic Objectives

Objective 1:
Supportive and Safe Learning Environment

1A.  Build a shared understanding about sense of
belonging and identify common indicators to
measure progress

1B. Review and implement practices, systems, and
staffing models that foster inclusive environments

1C.  Create, refine and align safety centered
processes and protocols 

Objective 2:
Coherent Instructional Systems

2A.  Calibrate district-wide rigorous instructional
practices

2B.  Ensure high quality curriculum materials

Strategic Initiatives
1A. Create and implement a Sense of Belonging Student
Learning Goal for all staff.  Support this goal through
professional development, staff meeting time, Advisory
planning time, and observations/ evaluation.

1A. Develop a building-based Instructional Leadership Team
(ILT) that will build a common understanding about what
Sense of Belonging is (looks like, feels like, sounds like).

2A. Create and implement a Rigorous Instructional Practices
Professional Practice goal for all staff.  Support this goal
through professional development, staff meeting time,
departmental collaboration time, and observations/
evaluation. Leverage the strong in-house practices, skills, and
knowledge of our teachers.

2A. Develop a building-based  Instructional Leadership Team
(ILT) that will build a common understanding about what
Rigorous Instructional Practices are (look like, feel like, sound
like).

1



1A.  The building-based ILT team will help to develop
social-emotional and culturally competent strategies that will
foster a sense of belonging for all Coolidge students and staff.

1A. Conduct peer observations and/or learning walkthroughs
with district and school-based leadership, and all teaching
staff, to identify Sense of Belonging in action.

1B. Integrate the new Middle Level METCO Coordinator into
the systems and culture of the school, including, but not
limited to: Leadership Team; improving our diversity and
equity systems and practices; support of all students; support
of the METCO vision across the entire school and district.

1B. At least 2x a year, complete the Panorama Survey
(students); utilize the data to help inform progress and next
steps in regards to Sense of Belonging.

1B. Construct student-centered learning experiences that
build on students’ identities, backgrounds, interests, and
aspirations, in order to create genuine connections with each
other and the material, and to increase academic investment.

1B. Provide opportunities for student engagement and
belonging by providing and promoting involvement in after
school activities.

1B. Continue to hold school-day experiences and traditions
that engage students in alternative learning experiences,
building connections and perspectives, and fun (for example:
Olympiad Day; guest speakers; field trips; assemblies).

1B. Work with all members of our community to build
partnerships with, and a sense of belonging for, all members
of our community, including students, staff, and
parents/caregivers. We will do so through open
communication, by participating in opportunities to get to
know each other, and through opportunities to work
together on school goals.

1B. Establish a scheduling team; work with a consultant to
analyze the current scheduling structure, to identify priority
areas, and to begin to reflect those priorities in any changes
made (including Sense of Belonging).

1B. Provide the Challenge Day experience for all Coolidge 8th
graders.  Analyze the post-data (via Challenge Day survey and
Panorama survey)  to determine its impact as it relates to
students' Sense of Belonging and empathy building at
Coolidge. Utilize this data & experience to determine
whether the experience should be integrated as a tool
moving forward in the district.

1B. Within various groups and settings, analyze current
Coolidge Core Values and revise if feedback reflects a need to
do so.

2A. The ILT team will facilitate conversations with their teams
about Rigorous Instructional Practices.

2A. Conduct peer observations and/or learning walkthroughs
with district and school-based leadership, and all teaching
staff, to identify Rigorous Instructional Practices in action.

2A. Establish a Scheduling Team; work with a consultant to
analyze the current scheduling structure, to identify priority
areas, and to begin to reflect those priorities in any changes
made (including High Quality Instruction and Intervention).

2A. With all staff, identify times within the current schedule
that could be utilized for intervention as well as extension
learning opportunities.  Implement some interventions and
extension activities in the current year.

2A. Assess what is needed to maximize extension and
intervention opportunities in the 2023-2024 schedule; reflect
this priority in budget requests.

2A & B. Engage in work with the Middle School Literacy
Leadership Team to identify strong middle level literacy
instructional practices and resources, both current and
potential for the future.

2B. Through professional development and department
meetings, provide opportunities for math teachers to develop
a strong understanding of their district-provided resources, and
build a common foundational utilization of these core
resources (Illustrative Math and enVision).

2B. Provide professional development through Math Learning
Labs to model and practice the development of strong lessons
and instruction in math.

2B. Provide professional development about the iReady
benchmarking tool (reading & math).

2B. Implement iReady in reading and math 3x/ year; utilize the
data to inform instruction and intervention.

2



1C. Members of the Coolidge administrative, nursing, and
student support team will take the Comprehensive School
Threat Assessment Guidelines (CSTAG) course.

Outcomes

● A school-based team will be trained or will participate on the CSTAG to create and refine safety centered protocols.

● The scheduling group will make recommendations for maximizing learning, extension, and scaffolding within the given

schedule.

● In the 2022-2023 school year, all staff will participate in PD with a focus on rigorous teaching & learning as well as

Sense of Belonging.

● The Literacy Leadership Team will evaluate current teaching strategies and resources in the 2022-2023 school year;

recommendations will be made for resources, teaching strategies, and instructional alignment for ELA for the

2023-2024 school year.

● The Building-Based ILT will have participated in peer observations, will have developed a process/protocols for learning

walks, and will utilize these to engage in conversations about teaching and learning.

● The Building-Based ILT will create a foundational understanding of Sense of Belonging and Rigorous, High-Quality

Teaching Practices, and will utilize this in their extended work with teams.

● Math curricula scope and sequence will be implemented utilizing the district-provided resources as a foundation.

● High-quality teaching strategies in math will be practiced through Math Learning Labs.

● Sense of Belonging data will reflect that students across various subgroups feel connected to, and reflected in, our

Coolidge community; this will be explicitly measured through the Panorama survey as well as the post-Challenge Day

survey (grade 8).  When data points suggest a need, we will initiate Tier 1 and Tier 2 interventions to support Sense of

Belonging.

● Coolidge will evaluate attendance data as one data point to help inform Sense of Belonging.  We will work to create a

systematic plan for attendance challenges that is supportive of, and in collaboration with, families.

● Coolidge will have implemented the iReady benchmark tool 2-3 times in the year, and will have utilized the data to

help inform instruction and intervention.

● Coolidge will make progress towards reaching MCAS benchmarks (or beyond) for all student groups

NOTES:
● ILT = Instructional Leadership Team

3



Parker Middle School
Plan Overview 2022-2023

Mission of Reading Public Schools
Instilling a joy of learning and inspiring the innovative leaders of tomorrow

Vision

We strive to provide a challenging, engaging, and supportive learning environment that honors and fosters the culture,
individuality, and potential of every student.

Core Values

Perseverance; Accountability; Respect; Teamwork

School Goal for 2022 - 2023 School Year

2022-2023:

At Coolidge and Parker Middle Schools, we believe that all students can reach high levels of academic
achievement. Students are best able to meet these levels through high-quality instruction and resources.
In order to maximize these learning opportunities, students must also feel a strong sense of belonging in

their communities.
Therein, Coolidge and Parker will define, align, and utilize high-quality instruction and resources, as well as

provide purposeful opportunities for students to develop a strong sense of belonging.

Strategic Objectives

2022-2023:

Objective 1:
Supportive and Safe Learning Environment

1A. Build a shared understanding about sense of
belonging and identify common indicators to measure
progress; review and implement practices, systems, and
staffing (maybe change to instructional)  models that
foster inclusive environments

1B. Create, refine and align safety centered processes
and protocols 

2022-2023:

Objective 2:
Coherent Instructional Systems

2A. Calibrate school-wide rigorous instructional practices

2B. Ensure high quality curriculum materials

Strategic Initiatives

Initiative 1:
Safe and Supportive Learning Environment

1A. Provide professional development on trauma-informed
pedagogical approaches that meet the needs of all students

1A. Develop an Instructional Learning Team (ILT) that will
build consistent social emotional and culturally competent

Initiative 2:
Coherent Instructional Systems

2A. Establish a schedule committee team that will work with a
consultant to analyze the current scheduling structure to
ensure it enables rigorous, high-quality instruction

2A. Engage in work with the Literacy Leadership Team to
identify how to increase achievement for Parker students and

1



strategies that will foster a sense of belonging for all Parker
students

1A. Identify and calibrate on high-quality instruction that
places an emphasis on universal design for learning (UDL)

1A. Participate in the Sense of Belonging Network to calibrate
at a district and school level and conduct learning
walkthroughs to identify a sense of belonging in action

1B. Administrative team will take the Comprehensive School
Threat Assessment Guidelines (CSTAG) course

1B. At least 2x a year, complete the Panorama Survey
(students); utilize the data to help inform progress and next
steps in regards to Sense of Belonging.

1B. Integrate the new Middle Level METCO Coordinator into
the systems and culture of the school, including, but not
limited to: Leadership Team; improving our diversity and
equity systems and practices; support of all students; support
of the METCO vision across the entire school and district.

1B. Construct student-centered learning experiences that
build on students’ identities, backgrounds, interests, and
aspirations, in order to create genuine connections with each
other and the material, and to increase academic investment.

1B. Provide opportunities for student engagement and
belonging by providing and promoting involvement in after
school activities.

1B. Continue to hold school-day experiences and traditions
that engage students in alternative learning experiences,
building connections and perspectives, and fun (for example:
guest speakers; field trips; assemblies).

ensure teachers have the necessary resources, tools, and
materials.

2A. Work with the ILT to calibrate on look-fors for high quality
instructional tasks and create a learning walk process for
teachers to observe each other’s practice

2A & B. Engage in work with the Literacy Leadership Team to
identify instructional practices and resources to allow all Parker
students to build a strong literacy foundation.

2B. Through professional development and department
meetings, provide opportunities for math teachers to develop
a common understanding of their district-provided resources,
and build a common foundational utilization of these core
resources (Illustrative Math and Envision).

2B. Provide professional development through Math Learning
Labs to model and practice the development of strong lessons
and instruction in math.

2B. Implement iReady in reading and math 3x/ year; utilize the
data to inform instruction and intervention at the school level,
grade level, and classroom level.

2B. Explore intervention opportunities for students behind
grade level in math beyond the school day.

Outcomes

● Progress towards MCAS benchmarks or beyond for all student groups

● Progress towards meeting at least 85% of ACCESS “Progress Targets” in 2023

● In the 2022/2023 school year, all staff will participate in four sessions of  trauma informed pedagogical professional

development.

● In the 2022/2023 school year, all staff will participate in UDL PD.

● Administration, nursing, and a school psychologist will participate in the CSTAG to create and refine safety centered

protocols.

● The scheduling group will make recommendations for a revised daily schedule that includes special education

programming and maximizes instructional time.

● The Literacy Leadership Team will make recommendations for resources and instructional alignment for all ELA

teachers.

● The Building-Based ILT will have developed a process/protocols for learning walks, and will utilize these to help inform

best practices.

2



● The Building-Based ILT will create a foundational understanding of Sense of Belonging and Rigorous, High-Quality

Teaching practices, and will utilize this in their extended work with teams.

● Math curricula scope and sequence are implemented and followed utilizing the district-provided resources as a

foundation.

● Sense of Belonging data will reflect that students across various subgroups feel connected to, and reflected in, our

Parker community.

● Parker will evaluate attendance data as one data point to help inform Sense of Belonging.  We will work to create a

systematic plan for attendance challenges that is supportive of, and in collaboration with, families.

● Parker will have implemented the iReady benchmark tool 2-3 times in the year, and will have utilized the data to help

inform instruction and intervention.

NOTES:

3



 

1 

Reading Public Schools 
 

Birch Meadow Elementary School 
School Improvement Plan 2022-23 

 
 

Vision of the Reading Public Schools 
It is the vision of the Reading Public Schools to instill a joy of learning by inspiring, engaging and supporting 
our youth to become the innovative leaders of tomorrow. We will accomplish our vision by focusing on a 
few key strategic initiatives that lead to a meaningful and relevant curriculum, innovative instructional 
practices, strong analysis and thoughtful dialogue about evidence, a collaborative and team approach to 
learning and teaching, and a safe and nurturing learning environment. The overall physical and behavioral 
well-being of our children will be our top priority as students will not learn if they are not physically and 
psychologically safe. Education will truly be the shared responsibility of both the schools and the 
community, with families playing active roles in the schools and being full partners in ensuring the success 
of their children. In the interest of the entire Reading community, the school district and town government 
shall work cooperatively and collaboratively. As educators and members of our community, we believe that 
implementing this vision is our ethical responsibility to the children of the Town of Reading. 
 

Reading Public School’s Statement of Equity 
The Reading School Committee, Central Office, Directors, Principals and Leadership of the Teacher’s 
Association celebrate the diversity of the Reading Community and beyond by embracing differences to 
empower every student, staff member and family of the Reading Public Schools. We embrace all members 
of the community no matter where we live, what we look like, what we believe, what language we speak, 
who we love, or how we learn, consistent with the human dignity of all. When we are unwavering in our 
commitment to equity, we support every student and staff member in maximizing individual potential. This 
requires us to identify, analyze, and confront gaps in opportunities and outcomes for all students. 

 
District-Wide Strategic Objectives 

Strategic Objective 1: Supportive and Safe 
Learning Environment 
We believe healthy and successful learning 
communities are a prerequisite to achieving 
equity in schools. Healthy and successful 
learning communities exist when all members 
of the community, no matter where they live, 
what they look like, what they believe, what 
language they speak, who they love, or how 
they learn feel seen, valued, affirmed and 
connected.   

 

Strategic Objective 2: Coherent Instructional Systems 
We believe equity in schools is best achieved through 
high-quality instruction.  High-quality instruction is our 
best lever for improving outcomes for students, and in 
particular, groups of students who have not met with 
success in our district.  All students deserve challenging 
and engaging learning environments that promote high 
levels of growth and achievement. 

● Build a shared understanding about sense 
of belonging and identify common 
indicators to measure progress 

● Review and implement practices, 
systems, and staffing models that foster 
inclusive environments 

● Create, refine, and align safety centered 
processes and protocols  

● Calibrate district-wide rigorous instructional 
practices 

● Ensure high quality curriculum materials 
● Create a comprehensive assessment system 

district-wide 

Birch Meadow Elementary School Mission 



 

2 

Reading Public Schools 
 

Birch Meadow strives to be a community of life-long learners where all members feel safe, accepted, and included. We 
see differences in experiences and perspectives as a strength and celebrate and learn from the differences in our 
community. 
 

Our mission is: 

• To provide meaningful, challenging, academic experiences for all students. 
•  To have equitable educational outcomes for all students without regard to race, ethnicity, color, sex, gender 

identity, religion, national origin, sexual orientation, age, or ability.   
• To implement structures, curriculum, and resources so that all community members see themselves and their 

experiences reflected and honored at Birch Meadow. 
• To prepare our students to be full citizens in a complex global society. 

We are committed to engaging in equity, anti-bias, and anti-racist work in order to achieve these goals 

The Core Values of the Birch Meadow Elementary School 
The Birch Meadow Way 

This is the Birch Meadow way 
Which we live by every day. 

We are present, safe, and kind. 
We are responsible and respectful. 
Learn, Achieve, Believe, Together. 

 
School Goals for the 2022-23 School Year 

During the 2022-23 school year, the Birch Meadow Elementary School will look at instructional practices and 
data to determine how to engage all students in their academic and social-emotional learning experience. 
By analyzing our practices and student results, we will grow in our ability to differentiate instruction, 
provide meaningful and reflective experiences for all learners, and engage in discussions that promote 
equitable and favorable learning outcomes within our school. 
 
 

Birch Meadow Elementary School Goals 
Instructional Rigor 

 
With the goal of providing a robust learning 
environment that supports strong academic 
growth for all students, we will continue to work 
towards aligning Tier 1 (general education) 
practices to standards based instructional 
methods that focus on differentiating and 
adjusting based on student need, as well as 
engaging all students in learning experiences 
that foster student voice. 
 

Sense of Belonging 
 
With the goal of creating a teaching and learning 
environment that is culturally responsive, the school 
will focus on improving access to instructional 
opportunities that affirm student experiences, most 
notably in our classroom instruction. 



 

3 

Reading Public Schools 
 

Strategic Initiatives 
● Increase capacity and opportunities for 

teacher leadership through the 
development of an Instructional 
Leadership Team which will develop 
systems and procedures to increase 
collaboration between faculty members 
in order to learn about instructional best 
practices from each other and calibrate 
school-wide rigorous instructional 
practices.  This will include peer learning 
walkthroughs, peer coaching groups, and 
cross grade-level meetings.        

● Create data teams that will analyze high 
leverage data from MCAS and RPS 
Standard Assessments in the area of 
mathematics.  Along with the ILT, these 
data teams will work to find patterns and 
trends in student performance and 
identify grade-level target standards, 
informing student interventions and 
focus areas for learning walkthroughs 
and peer coaching groups. 

● Dedicate consistent PD time, coaching 
sessions, and faculty meetings to build 
staff capacity in our new ARC Core 
Literacy and Illustrative Math curriculum.    

● Develop a composting program that is 
connected to standards and serves as a 
meaningful, authentic learning 
experience, allowing students the 
opportunity to directly apply knowledge 
to a real-world situation.  

● Design a series of assemblies and enrichment 
activities focused on the area of belonging and 
celebrating diversity  

● Develop a school-based attendance team which will 
analyze data and trends.  The attendance team will 
work collaboratively with families to identify 
patterns and create action plans designed to 
increase student attendance.      

● Create a Belonging Data Team which will analyze 
high leverage data collected from the Panorama 
Survey, Birch Meadow Student Connectedness 
Survey, attendance records, and discipline records.  
The Belonging Data Team will help facilitate school-
wide faculty meetings designed to engage staff in 
building a shared understanding about sense of 
belonging and developing strategies to increase 
levels of student connectedness.   

● Continue to define the role, responsibilities, and 
expectations for new School Adjustment 
Counselor/METCO Coordinator role 

● The school adjustment counselor, school 
psychologist, and other support staff will 
collaborate to develop and run groups throughout 
the day for students to increase social skills, 
resiliency, and healthy peer relationships. 

● Continue our exploration of restorative practices 
with the goal of increasing student sense of 
belonging  

Outcomes 

● Progress towards MCAS benchmarks or beyond for all student groups 
● Progress towards meeting at least 85% of ACCESS “Progress Targets” in 2023 
● A coherent system of staff collaboration including peer walk-throughs, peer coaching groups, with a 

focus on instructional rigor and mathematics.   
● Identify and document systems for assessing student sense of belonging and possible 

interventions/supports 
● A consistent process to reflect on student data and determine appropriate interventions including 

data teams, faculty meetings, and the creation of a dashboard to organize school-level, classroom-
level, and student-level district assessment data.   

 



 

1 
 

Reading Public Schools 

 
J.W. Killam Elementary School 

School Improvement Plan 2022-23 
 

 

Vision of the Reading Public Schools 

It is the vision of the Reading Public Schools to instill a joy of learning by inspiring, engaging and supporting 
our youth to become the innovative leaders of tomorrow. We will accomplish our vision by focusing on a 
few key strategic initiatives that lead to a meaningful and relevant curriculum, innovative instructional 
practices, strong analysis and thoughtful dialogue about evidence, a collaborative and team approach to 
learning and teaching, and a safe and nurturing learning environment. The overall physical and behavioral 
well-being of our children will be our top priority as students will not learn if they are not physically and 
psychologically safe. Education will truly be the shared responsibility of both the schools and the 
community, with families playing active roles in the schools and being full partners in ensuring the success 
of their children. In the interest of the entire Reading community, the school district and town government 
shall work cooperatively and collaboratively. As educators and members of our community, we believe that 
implementing this vision is our ethical responsibility to the children of the Town of Reading. 
 

Reading Public School’s Statement of Equity 

The Reading School Committee, Central Office, Directors, Principals and Leadership of the Teacher’s 
Association celebrate the diversity of the Reading Community and beyond by embracing differences to 
empower every student, staff member and family of the Reading Public Schools. We embrace all members 
of the community no matter where we live, what we look like, what we believe, what language we speak, 
who we love, or how we learn, consistent with the human dignity of all. When we are unwavering in our 
commitment to equity, we support every student and staff member in maximizing individual potential. This 
requires us to identify, analyze, and confront gaps in opportunities and outcomes for all students. 

 

District-Wide Strategic Objectives 

Strategic Objective 1: Supportive and Safe Learning Environment 
We believe healthy and successful learning communities are a 
prerequisite to achieving equity in schools. Healthy and successful 
learning communities exist when all members of the community, no 
matter where they live, what they look like, what they believe, what 
language they speak, who they love, or how they learn feel seen, 
valued, affirmed and connected.   

 

Strategic Objective 2: Coherent 
Instructional Systems 
We believe equity in schools is best 
achieved through high-quality 
instruction.  High-quality instruction 
is our best lever for improving 
outcomes for students, and in 
particular, groups of students who 
have not met with success in our 
district.  All students deserve 
challenging and engaging learning 
environments that promote high 
levels of growth and achievement. 

● Build a shared understanding about sense of belonging and 
identify common indicators to measure progress 

● Review and implement practices, systems, and staffing models 
that foster inclusive environments 

● Create, refine and align safety centered processes and 
protocols  

● Calibrate district-wide 
rigorous instructional 
practices 

● Ensure high quality curriculum 
materials 

● Create a comprehensive 
assessment system district-
wide 

 



 

2 
 

Reading Public Schools 

 

J.W. Killam Elementary School Mission 

The J.W. Killam Elementary School is T.R.R.F.C.C. a place where everyone belongs, where everyone achieves 
at their personal best, and where everyone’s accomplishments are celebrated! Our staff will work 
collaboratively to improve student learning and achievements so that every child will leave the J.W. Killam 
Elementary School having met or exceeded district and state standards. 
 

The Core Values of the J.W. Killam Elementary School 

Trustworthy, Respectful, Responsible, Fair, and Caring Citizen 

 

School Goals for the 2022-23 School Year 

During the 2022-23 school year, the J.W. Killam Elementary School will look at instructional practices and 
data to determine how to engage all students in their academic and social-emotional learning experience. 
By analyzing our practices and student results, we will grow in our ability to differentiate instruction, 
provide meaningful and reflective experiences for all learners, and engage in discussions that promote 
equitable and favorable learning outcomes within our school. 
 

J.W. Killam Elementary School Goals 

Instructional Rigor 
 

With the goal of providing a robust learning 

environment that supports strong academic 

growth for all students, we will continue to work 

towards aligning Tier 1 (general education) 

practices to standards based instructional 

methods that focus on differentiating and 

adjusting based on student need, as well as 

engaging all students in learning experiences 

that foster student voice. 

 

Sense of Belonging 
 
With the goal of creating a teaching and learning 
environment that is culturally responsive, the school 
will focus on improving access to instructional 
opportunities that affirm student experiences, most 
notably in our classroom instruction. 

Strategic Initiatives 

● Provide district wide and school-based 
coaching for our staff in the 
implementation of ARC Core Literacy 
(Grades 3-5) and Illustrative Mathematics 
(Grades K-5). 

● With the goal of building teacher 
leaders and an aligned culture of 
teaching and learning, we will build out 
an instructional leadership team (ILT). 
The ILT’s primary goal is to: 

○ Promote alignment to standards 
and practices 

● Host school-wide assemblies to support sense of 
belonging work within our student population. 

● Working with our Parent-Teacher Organization 
(PTO), look at enrichment opportunities that bring 
together the school for a shared experience. 

● Growing staffs’ cultural competence through 
professional development, particularly in the areas 
of our multi-language learner population and 
LGBTQ+ community, looking specifically at inclusive 
practices that support a safe and supportive school 
environment. 



 

3 
 

Reading Public Schools 

 

○ Learn instructional best 
practices from each other  

○ Lead teams through the 
Teaching and Learning Cycle 
that involves planning with 
curriculum and standards, 
analyzing student work, 
reflecting and making plans for 
adjustment. 

● Analyze high-level student data through 
School Reform Initiative protocols during 
staff and instructional team leadership 
meetings and identify areas of strength 
and gaps in achievement to improve 
teaching and learning. 

● Utilize assessment data (Independent 
Reading Leveling Assessment, Acadience, 
Early Bird & Assessing Math Concepts) 
and align approaches for supports within 
the classroom and to identify students 
with specific learning needs to provide 
best instructional practices and 
interventions. 

● Dedicate Staff Meeting time to planning 
for instruction (ARC Core Literacy and 
Illustrative Mathematics) 

● Create opportunities for instructional 
walkthroughs. 

● Align approach for utilizing supports 
within the classroom. 

● In utilizing the data, create Tier II general 
education small group instruction in 
literacy and mathematics (with the 
support of the Reading Specialist and 
tutors).  

● Provide opportunities for analyzing data 
and offering space for student centered 
dialogue through grade level data team 
meetings and student support team 
meetings. 

 
 
 
 
 

● Administer the district-wide Sense of Belonging 
Survey (Panorama) twice a year. 

● Administer the Killam Connectedness survey at least 
once a year to look at peer and staff relationships to 
help support our Tier II mentor program.  

● Complete the Student Risk Screening Scale (SRSS) at 
least twice throughout the year to look at students 
internalizing and externalizing behavior to identify 
students to support in the social-emotional realm. 

● Use grade level data teams and the student support 
team to identify students for social-emotional 
support as part of general education. 

● Align Tier 1 Social Emotional Learning lessons to 
themes identified in the surveys, using Open Circle 
Curriculum and the Random Acts of Kindness 
resources. 

● Align Tier 2 supports such as lunch groups, 
mentoring and other identified needs. 

● Create a school-based team that meets biweekly to 
discuss overall student wellness, consisting of the 
principal, team chair, nurse, school psychologist, 
and school adjustment counselor.  

● Utilize the school adjustment counselor as a 
student, family, and community resource to support 
student’s social-emotional growth and increase 
school attendance for our students. 

● Publish a weekly newsletter for all families to 
promote an inclusive and positive school 
community. 



 

4 
 

Reading Public Schools 

 

Outcomes 

 

● A decrease in the achievement gap on district assessments between high needs student groups 
(special education, English Language learners, and economically disadvantaged) and the general 
population of students.  

● School-level, classroom-level, and student-level district assessment data organized through a 
dashboard. This will drive future goal setting around school targets within each district assessment. 

● Evidence of school-level, classroom-level, and student-level interventions in response to student 
achievement data. 

● Documented system for assessing student sense of belonging, including set indicators, assessment 
schedules, and possible interventions/supports. 

● An increase in a consistent process to reflect on student data and determine appropriate 
interventions. 

● Progress towards MCAS benchmarks or beyond for all student groups. 

● Progress towards meeting at least 85% of ACCESS “Progress Targets” in 2023. 

 



Joshua Eaton Elementary School
School Improvement Plan 2022-23

Vision of the Reading Public Schools

It is the vision of the Reading Public Schools to instill a joy of learning by inspiring, engaging and supporting our
youth to become the innovative leaders of tomorrow. We will accomplish our vision by focusing on a few key
strategic initiatives that lead to a meaningful and relevant curriculum, innovative instructional practices, strong
analysis and thoughtful dialogue about evidence, a collaborative and team approach to learning and teaching,
and a safe and nurturing learning environment. The overall physical and behavioral well-being of our children
will be our top priority as students will not learn if they are not physically and psychologically safe. Education will
truly be the shared responsibility of both the schools and the community, with families playing active roles in the
schools and being full partners in ensuring the success of their children. In the interest of the entire Reading
community, the school district and town government shall work cooperatively and collaboratively. As educators
and members of our community, we believe that implementing this vision is our ethical responsibility to the
children of the Town of Reading.

Reading Public School’s Statement of Equity

The Reading School Committee, Central Office, Directors, Principals and Leadership of the Teacher’s Association
celebrate the diversity of the Reading Community and beyond by embracing differences to empower every
student, staff member and family of the Reading Public Schools. We embrace all members of the community no
matter where we live, what we look like, what we believe, what language we speak, who we love, or how we
learn, consistent with the human dignity of all. When we are unwavering in our commitment to equity, we
support every student and staff member in maximizing individual potential. This requires us to identify, analyze,
and confront gaps in opportunities and outcomes for all students.

District-Wide Strategic Objectives

Strategic Objective 1: Supportive and Safe Learning
Environment
We believe healthy and successful learning communities
are a prerequisite to achieving equity in schools. Healthy
and successful learning communities exist when all
members of the community, no matter where they live,
what they look like, what they believe, what language
they speak, who they love, or how they learn feel seen,
valued, affirmed and connected.

Strategic Objective 2: Coherent Instructional
Systems
We believe equity in schools is best achieved
through high-quality instruction.  High-quality
instruction is our best lever for improving outcomes
for students, and in particular, groups of students
who have not met with success in our district.  All
students deserve challenging and engaging learning
environments that promote high levels of growth
and achievement.

● Build a shared understanding about sense of
belonging and identify common indicators to
measure progress

● Review and implement practices, systems, and
staffing models that foster inclusive environments

● Create, refine and align safety centered processes
and protocols 

● Calibrate district-wide rigorous instructional
practices

● Ensure high quality curriculum materials
● Create a comprehensive assessment system

district-wide

Joshua Eaton Elementary School Mission

The Joshua Eaton Elementary School is committed to developing a community of learners that are respectful of
each other, our school culture, and our learning abilities, supportive of our social, emotional and physical needs
and prepared to make a positive contribution to our school and the Reading Community.The Joshua Eaton

1



Elementary School fosters an environment that provides students with the skills required
to work hard every day to achieve individual learning goals and overcome challenges.

The Core Values of the Joshua Eaton Elementary School

Practice Compassion

Act Responsibly

Work Toward Success

Show Respect

School Goals for the 2022-23 School Year

During the 2022-23 school year, the JE Elementary School will look at instructional practices and data to
determine how to engage all students in their academic and social-emotional learning experience. By analyzing
our practices and student results, we will grow in our ability to differentiate instruction, provide meaningful and
reflective experiences for all learners, and engage in discussions that promote equitable and favorable learning
outcomes within our school.

JE Elementary School Goals

Instructional Rigor

With the goal of providing a robust learning

environment that supports strong academic growth

for all students, we will continue to work towards

aligning Tier 1 (general education) practices to

standards based instructional methods that focus on

differentiating and adjusting based on student need,

as well as engaging all students in learning

experiences that foster student voice.

Sense of Belonging

With the goal of creating a teaching and learning
environment that is culturally responsive, the school

will focus on improving access to instructional
opportunities that affirm student experiences, most

notably in our classroom instruction.

Strategic Initiatives

2



● With the goal of building teacher leaders and

an aligned culture of teaching and learning, we

will build out an instructional leadership team.

The ILT’s primary goal is to:

-Promote alignment to standards and practices

-Learn about best practices from each other

-Lead teams through the Teaching and

Learning Cycle that involves planning with

curriculum and standards, analyzing student

work, reflecting and making plans for

adjustment.

● Provide curriculum coaching and 1-1 feedback

cycles around the implementation of ARC Core

in grades 3-5 and IM in grades K-2.

● We will analyze high level student data during
staff meetings to best triage needs in small
groups and in whole class instruction. Part of
this initiative will include ensuring that we are
utilizing all support staff in the classroom
effectively and they are working with students
towards their academic goals.

● We will host vertical peer learning walks  where
K-2 and 3-5 teachers choose a subject area and
observe peers within their own grade and other
grade levels to support conversations around
alignment and best practices.

● Utilize assessment data (Independent Reading
Leveling Assessment, Acadience, Early Bird &
Assessing Math Concepts) and align approaches
for supports within the classroom and to
identify students with specific learning needs to
provide best instructional practices and
interventions

● We will host a school-wide assemblies to
support sense of belonging. Topics will
include launching the sense of belonging
survey, areas of cultural immersion and
assemblies where students are recognized for
implementing our core values.

● We will administer the sense of belonging
survey, spend staff meeting time analyzing
the data and making a plan for strategic SEL
lessons within the classroom, as well as triage
needs through lunch groups and mentoring.

● Consistently utilize our Spot Card system by
acknowledging and celebrating our students'
demonstration of our core values through a
positive behavior intervention and support
model. Roll out a school store for grades 3-5
connected to Spot Cards and our PBIS system

● The School Adjustment Counselor and
Principal will host lunch groups to develop
student’s capacity in perseverance and foster
friendships.

● We will establish an attendance team that
ensures our students are coming to school
consistently. Supports this team will offer:
meetings with families and students, making
daily phone calls and tracking data over time
to identify trends.

● Launch a student-led lunch group pilot that
allows older students to step into a
leadership role and lead younger peers on
topics of interest such as book groups and
community service projects.

Outcomes

● Progress towards MCAS benchmarks or beyond for all student groups
● Progress towards meeting at least 85% of ACCESS “Progress Targets” in 2023
● A decrease in the achievement gap on district assessments between high needs student groups (special

education, English Language learners, and economically disadvantaged) and the general population of
students.

● School-level, classroom-level, and student-level district assessment data organized through a dashboard.
This will drive future goal setting around school targets within each district assessment.

● Evidence of school-level, classroom-level, and student-level interventions in response to student
achievement data

● Documented system for assessing student sense of belonging, including set indicators, assessment
schedules, and possible interventions/supports

● Increase in attendance data. 97% of our students will be at school every day.

3



Wood End Elementary School

Vision of the Reading Public Schools
It is the vision of the Reading Public Schools to instill a joy of learning by inspiring, engaging and
supporting our youth to become the innovative leaders of tomorrow. We will accomplish our vision by
focusing on a few key strategic initiatives that lead to a meaningful and relevant curriculum, innovative
instructional practices, strong analysis and thoughtful dialogue about evidence, a collaborative and
team approach to learning and teaching, and a safe and nurturing learning environment. The overall
physical and behavioral well-being of our children will be our top priority as students will not learn if
they are not physically and psychologically safe. Education will truly be the shared responsibility of both
the schools and the community, with families playing active roles in the schools and being full partners
in ensuring the success of their children. In the interest of the entire Reading community, the school
district and town government shall work cooperatively and collaboratively. As educators and members
of our community, we believe that implementing this vision is our ethical responsibility to the children
of the Town of Reading.

Reading Public School’s Statement of Equity
The Reading School Committee, Central Office, Directors, Principals and Leadership of the Teacher’s
Association celebrate the diversity of the Reading Community and beyond by embracing differences to
empower every student, staff member and family of the Reading Public Schools. We embrace all
members of the community no matter where we live, what we look like, what we believe, what language
we speak, who we love, or how we learn, consistent with the human dignity of all. When we are
unwavering in our commitment to equity, we support every student and staff member in maximizing
individual potential. This requires us to identify, analyze, and confront gaps in opportunities and
outcomes for all students.

1



District-Wide Strategic Objectives
Strategic Objective 1: Supportive and Safe Learning
Environment
We believe healthy and successful learning
communities are a prerequisite to achieving equity
in schools. Healthy and successful learning
communities exist when all members of the
community, no matter where they live, what they
look like, what they believe, what language they
speak, who they love, or how they learn feel seen,
valued, affirmed and connected.

Strategic Objective 2: Coherent Instructional
Systems
We believe equity in schools is best achieved
through high-quality instruction.  High-quality
instruction is our best lever for improving
outcomes for students, and in particular, groups
of students who have not met with success in
our district.  All students deserve challenging
and engaging learning environments that
promote high levels of growth and achievement.

● Build a shared understanding about sense of
belonging and identify common indicators to
measure progress

● Review and implement practices, systems,
and staffing models that foster inclusive
environments

● Create, refine and align safety centered
processes and protocols 

● Calibrate district-wide rigorous
instructional practices

● Ensure high quality curriculum materials
● Create a comprehensive assessment

system district-wide

Wood End School Mission Statement
The Wood End Elementary School seeks to create a safe and supportive learning environment.
We will work to achieve this aim through the implementation of a tiered support system that
promotes clearly defined and consistent student expectations and accountabilities based on
our core values, communication and collaboration within our school community, reliance on data
for decision making purposes, and an efficient and effective response to the needs of our
students. We will foster an environment that focuses on our students’ success and encourages
students to be their authentic selves.

Wood End Core Values
Our school community connects our work to Wood End’s Core Values:

Respect, Engaged, Responsible, Honest, and Safe
Respect for ourselves, others
and our learning environment.

Responsibility for our
choices and actions.

Fostering a safe learning environment
where students are engaged and

honest.

2



School Goals for the 2022-23 School Year
During the 2022-23 school year, Wood End Elementary School will look at instructional

practices and data to determine how to engage all students in their academic and
social-emotional learning experience. By analyzing our practices and student results, we will

grow in our ability to differentiate instruction, provide meaningful and reflective experiences for
all learners, and engage in discussions that promote equitable and favorable learning outcomes

within our school.
Wood End Elementary School Goals

Instructional Rigor

With the goal of providing a robust learning
environment that supports strong academic
growth for all students, we will continue to

work towards aligning Tier 1 (general
education) practices to standards based

instructional methods that focus on
differentiating and adjusting based on student

need, as well as engaging all students in
learning experiences that foster student voice.

Sense of Belonging

With the goal of creating a teaching and
learning environment that is culturally

responsive and that addresses the social and
emotional needs of our students, Wood End
will focus on improving access to equitable

instructional opportunities that affirm student
experiences, celebrate diverse identities and

encourage multiple ways of learning in our
classrooms and throughout the school

community.

Strategic Initiatives
● To build teacher leaders and to

strengthen school-wide teaching and
learning for all students and to ensure
that cross-role voices are included in
the development and planning, we will
build an Instructional Leadership Team.
The ILT’s goal is to:

○ develop, communicate and
support a clear, shared vision of
high quality teaching and
engaged student learning

○ promote alignment to
standards and practices

○ facilitate school
self-assessment to develop
and monitor goals

○ establish a culture of collaboration
among educators

● Calibrate with the ILT, district
leadership and curriculum coordinators
on looking at instruction in a variety of

● Develop a deep understanding of who the
student body is by:
o prioritizing high-quality staff-student

relationships
o building classroom communities with

a focus on student identity and
celebration of student diversity

● Host school-wide assemblies and create
K-5 activities/projects with a focus on
Sense of Belonging and Inclusivity
o focus on Wood End Core Values
o use of picture books to promote a

message of sense of belonging
o incorporate staff and student

presentations, promote engagement,
and celebrate successes

● Administration of Sense of Belonging
Surveys [Wood End Connectedness Survey
(K-5)and Panorama (3-5)]

● Align Tier 1 Social Emotional Learning
lessons to themes identified in the surveys

3



ways in service of moving instruction
across the school forward

○ identify what rigorous
instruction looks like and how
we define rigorous and
engaging tasks for students

● Create opportunities for observation of
exemplar teaching and learning and
foster the practice of reflection:

○ through staff participation in
and discussion of classroom
walkthroughs

○ by looking at student work
○ through the analysis of

instructional videos
● Embed standards-based teaching and

learning skills in library and technology
classes

● Dedicate consistent staff meeting time
to build capacity for and planning of
instruction (ARC Core Literacy and
Illustrative Mathematics)

● Provide district wide and school based
coaching for staff in the
implementation of ARC Core Literacy
and Illustrative Mathematics

● Analyze high level student data through
the use of protocols during staff
meetings and Instructional Leadership
Team meetings to identify areas of
strength and gaps in achievement

● Utilize assessment data (Independent
Reading Leveling Assessment,
Acadience, Early Bird, and Assessing
Math Concepts) and align approaches
for support within the classroom and
identify interventions necessary to
support student learning needs

○ Analyze trends in assessment
data in order to best
understand student learning

● Offer weekly student centered social groups
and lunch groups to provide opportunities to
practice social skills, build peer
connections and foster healthy relationship
building, and increase empathy and
understanding

● Consistently utilize our PAW system and
positive office referrals by acknowledging
and celebrating our students’
demonstration of our core values through a
positive behavior intervention and support
model.

● Align access to Tier 2 supports including:
o mentoring
o check-in/check out
o small, skills based groups

● Further define the role, responsibilities, and
expectations for the new School
Adjustment Counselor/METCO Coordinator

● Analyze attendance data over time to
identify trends to ensure students are
coming to school consistently and on time
o meet with families and make daily

phone calls as needed
● Pilot a Safety Officers branch of the

Student Council.
o Officers will model core value behavior

and help teachers and younger
students in the school. Safety and
Community Officer jobs include
kindergarten, first and second grade
classroom helpers, teacher classroom
helpers, specialist assistants, placard
assistants and occasionally help for
special school events

● Update the Wood End guidebook defining
our school culture, mission and systems to
have a shared understanding of school
culture and expectations

● Celebrate and acknowledge the work of
students and staff through social media and
the publication of a weekly newsletter for
all families to promote an inclusive and
positive school community

4



Outcomes
● Progress towards meeting at least 85% of ACCESS “Progress Targets” in 2023
● Progress towards MCAS benchmarks or beyond for all student groups
● A decrease in the achievement gap on district assessments between high needs student groups

(special education, Multilingual Learners, and economically disadvantaged) and the general
population of students.

● School-level, classroom-level, and student-level district assessment data organized through a
dashboard. This will drive future goal setting around school targets within each district assessment.

● Evidence of school-level, classroom-level, and student-level interventions in response to student
achievement data

● Documented system for assessing student sense of belonging, including set indicators, assessment
schedules, and possible interventions/supports

5



Alice M. Barrows Elementary School
School Improvement Plan 2022-23

Vision of the Reading Public Schools
It is the vision of the Reading Public Schools to instill a joy of learning by inspiring, engaging and
supporting our youth to become the innovative leaders of tomorrow. We will accomplish our vision
by focusing on a few key strategic initiatives that lead to a meaningful and relevant curriculum,
innovative instructional practices, strong analysis and thoughtful dialogue about evidence, a
collaborative and team approach to learning and teaching, and a safe and nurturing learning
environment. The overall physical and behavioral well-being of our children will be our top priority
as students will not learn if they are not physically and psychologically safe. Education will truly be
the shared responsibility of both the schools and the community, with families playing active roles in
the schools and being full partners in ensuring the success of their children. In the interest of the
entire Reading community, the school district and town government shall work cooperatively and
collaboratively. As educators and members of our community, we believe that implementing this
vision is our ethical responsibility to the children of the Town of Reading.

Reading Public School’s Statement of Equity
The Reading School Committee, Central Office, Directors, Principals and Leadership of the Teacher’s
Association celebrate the diversity of the Reading Community and beyond by embracing differences
to empower every student, staff member and family of the Reading Public Schools. We embrace all
members of the community no matter where we live, what we look like, what we believe, what
language we speak, who we love, or how we learn, consistent with the human dignity of all. When
we are unwavering in our commitment to equity, we support every student and staff member in
maximizing individual potential. This requires us to identify, analyze, and confront gaps in
opportunities and outcomes for all students.

District-Wide Strategic Objectives

Strategic Objective 1:
Supportive and Safe Learning Environment

We believe healthy and successful learning 
communities are a prerequisite to achieving equity 
in schools. Healthy and successful learning 
communities exist when all members of the 
community, no matter where they live, what they 
look like, what they believe, what language they 
speak, who they love, or how they learn, feel seen, 
valued, affirmed and connected.

Strategic Objective 2:
Coherent Instructional Systems

We believe equity in schools is best achieved through
high-quality instruction.  High-quality instruction is
our best lever for improving outcomes for students,
and in particular, groups of students who have not
met with success in our district.  All students deserve
challenging and engaging learning environments that
promote high levels of growth and achievement.

● Build a shared understanding about sense of
belonging and identify common indicators to
measure progress

● Review and implement practices, systems, and
staffing models that foster inclusive
environments

● Create, refine and align safety centered
processes and protocols

● Calibrate district-wide rigorous instructional
practices

● Ensure high quality curriculum materials
● Create a comprehensive assessment system

district-wide

1



Alice M. Barrows Elementary School Mission
Alice M. Barrows Elementary School is a place that educates and challenges,
and encourages all students while serving their unique academic, physical, social, and
emotional needs through innovative, collaborative learning experiences that promote critical
and creative thinking.

The Core Values of the Alice M. Barrows Elementary School
As a school, we focus on building productive and kind individuals through our Barrows Beliefs, which
include:
Be Safe, Be Respectful, Persevere, & Collaborate

School Goals for the 2022-23 School Year
During the 2022-23 school year, the Alice M. Barrows Elementary School will look at instructional
practices and data to determine how to engage all students in their academic and social-emotional
learning experience. By analyzing our practices and student results, we will grow in our ability to
differentiate instruction, provide meaningful and reflective experiences for all learners, and engage
in discussions that promote equitable and favorable learning outcomes within our school.

Alice M. Barrows Elementary School Goals
Instructional Rigor

With the goal of providing a robust learning

environment that supports strong academic

growth for all students, we will continue to work

towards aligning Tier 1 (general education)

practices to standards based instructional

methods that focus on differentiating and

adjusting based on student need, as well as

engaging all students in learning experiences

that foster student voice.

Sense of Belonging

With the goal of creating a teaching and learning
environment that is culturally responsive, the school will
focus on improving access to instructional opportunities
that affirm student experiences, most notably in our
classroom instruction.

Strategic Initiatives
● Dedicate consistent staff meeting time to

build capacity in our new curriculum and
plan for instruction (ARC Core Literacy and
Illustrative Math).

● With the goal of building teacher leaders
and an aligned culture of teaching and
learning, we will build out an
instructional leadership team. The ILT’s
primary goal is to:

○ Promote alignment to standards
and practices

○ Learn instructional best practices
from each other

○ Lead teams through the Teaching
and Learning Cycle that involves
planning with curriculum and
standards, analyzing student

● Host monthly school-wide assemblies to expand
a sense of belonging within our school
community. These school-wide assemblies
incorporate staff and student presentations and
engagement, celebrating students' successes
focused on our core values.

● Consistently utilize our Shining Star Ticket
System by acknowledging and celebrating our
students' demonstration of our core values
through a positive behavior intervention and
support model.

● Offer weekly social groups and lunch groups to
provide opportunities to practice social skills,
increase empathy and understanding and foster
healthy relationships.

● Administer Sense of Belonging Survey
(Panorama Survey) three times during the year

2



work, reflecting and making plans
for adjustment.

● Analyze high-level student data through
School Reform Initiative protocols during
staff and instructional team leadership
meetings and identify areas of strength
and gaps in achievement to improve
teaching and learning.

● Utilize assessment data (Independent
Reading Leveling Assessment, Acadience,
Early Bird & Assessing Math Concepts) and
align approaches for supports within the
classroom and to identify students with
specific learning needs to provide best
instructional practices and interventions

● Create consistent opportunities for
video-based exemplar teacher
observations and peer walk-throughs to
provide a structured, team-based
approach to gathering information on best
teaching practices and learning within the
classroom. Learning walkthroughs
promote system-wide growth and
reflection for our practitioners.

● Increase professional development for all
teachers, including specialized teachers
and support staff, to effectively identify
individual student needs and utilize
appropriate strategies and toolkits for
instruction.

● Embed standard-based teaching and
learning of science and social studies skills
and vocabulary for students in library and
technology to support students' literacy
goals

● Leverage additional Art Enrichment
classes for grades K-2 to enhance math
vocabulary and standard-based concepts
that are identified as areas of need during
our data reviews

● Incorporate engaging mini lessons in
morning announcements focusing on
math vocabulary, with a strong focus on
geometry for all levels.

and analyze data to drive SEL instruction and
supports

● Align Tier 1 Social Emotional Learning lessons to
themes identified in the Panorama survey

● Align Tier 2 supports such as lunch groups,
mentoring, and other identified needs

● Further define role, responsibilities, and
expectations for new School Counselor/METCO
Coordinator role

● Institute weekly Barrows SEL Support Staff
meetings which will focus on:

○ identifying students in need, creating
support plans to increase
social-emotional interventions and
supports, and monitoring progress.

○ Developing a Barrows SEL Support Roles
and Responsibilities flowchart that is
shared with all staff to provide students
with the appropriate and necessary
support.

○ Ensuring students are coming to school
consistently and on time, by meeting
with families and students, making daily
phone calls and tracking data over time
to identify trends.

● Develop a Barrows guidebook defining our
school culture, mission, and systems to have a
shared understanding of school culture and
expectations

● Provide professional development focusing on a
trauma-sensitive school to create a deep
understanding of trauma and learning to
improve instruction.

● Development and refinement of
guides/handbooks geared explicitly toward our
systems and policies for the entire staff, REACH
program, and substitutes. These will provide
consistency and high expectations for staff and
students.

● Publish a weekly newsletter for all families to
promote an inclusive and positive school
community.

● Create an intentional focus to welcome and
include all families in the PTO, Metco, and
SEPAC events by offering hybrid PTO meetings,
opportunities to get to know new people during
meetings, and providing various volunteer
opportunities and activities to foster a sense of
belonging.

3



● Run a student council that elevates student
leadership, voice and community involvement

Outcomes

● Progress towards MCAS benchmarks or beyond for all student groups
● Progress towards meeting at least 85% of ACCESS “Progress Targets” in 2023
● A decrease in the achievement gap on district assessments between high needs student groups

(special education, English Language learners, and economically disadvantaged) and the general
population of students.

● School-level, classroom-level, and student-level district assessment data organized through a
dashboard. This will drive future goal setting around school targets within each district assessment.

● Evidence of school-level, classroom-level, and student-level interventions in response to student
achievement data

● Documented system for assessing student sense of belonging, including set indicators, assessment
schedules, and possible interventions/supports

4



Administrative Offices 
82 Oakland Road 

Reading, MA  01867 
781 944-5800 

 

  
READING SCHOOL COMMITTEE 

 
Shawn Brandt Chair 

Carla Nazzaro Vice-Chair  
 

Erin Gaffen 
Sarah McLaughlin 
Charles Robinson 

Thomas Wise 
 

Thomas Milaschewski, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 

 
TO:  Reading School Committee 
FROM:  Thomas Wise, Reading School Policy Subcommittee Chair 
DATE:  November 28, 2022 
TOPIC:  Policies for Revocation or Amended Adoption 

During our meeting on the 16th of October, the Policy Subcommittee reviewed five policies for revocation and/or 
amendment.  All policy reviews were executed in alignment with requests from the administration.  As part of the 
reviews, we compared our old policies to changes recommended by MASC over the last eight years and asked our legal 
counsel to review them for alignment with current state law. The summary is as follows: 

(1) Policy JHBA – Skip Days: This policy initially came up for review by the Policy Subcommittee at the request of 
the Administrative Attendance Committee.  The current policy is out of alignment with the desire to allow credit 
recovery by students, the policy currently implies a nearly automatic one-day suspension that is not aligned with 
state law, and the policy is not in the MASC master policy manual. Therefore, the Policy Subcommittee voted 3-0 
to recommend the revocation of this policy by the School Committee. 

(2) Policy JE – Student Attendance: This policy also came up as part of the Administrative Attendance Committee. 
In this case, there were no MASC or legal updates. The only updates are minor grammatical and alignment with 
current gender recognition standards. The Policy Subcommittee voted 3-0 to recommend the amended Policy JE 
for adoption by the School Committee. 

(3) Policy JH – Student Absences and Excuses: This is the third and final policy that was recommended by the 
Administrative Attendance Committee for review. This policy has significantly more changes to align with the 
current MASC version of the same policy. MASC performed updates of this policy in January 2020 and October 
2014. It was also reviewed by legal counsel with a relatively minor, but important change. Finally, the Policy 
Subcommittee made changes to align with our standards for Parent/Guardian and gender recognition. The 
Policy Subcommittee voted 3-0 to recommend the amended Policy JE for adoption by the School Committee. 

(4) Policy JFABD – Homeless Students: Enrollment Rights and Services: This policy came up as part of the Tiered 
Focused Monitoring. This policy was significantly amended to align with the most recent MASC policy which was 
amended to align with state law in both October 2019 and again in January 2020. Our legal counsel then 
conducted a review to adjust a few points. The Policy Subcommittee voted 3-0 to recommend the amended 
Policy JFABD for adoption by the School Committee. 

(5) Policy EFDA – Unpaid Meal Pay Policy: This policy came up at the request of Mrs. Bottan and needed to be 
updated in alignment with recent changes in state law. This policy is not in the MASC master policy manual, so 
Mrs. Bottan made some initial adjustments, and legal counsel followed with further changes. During our review, 
the Policy Subcommittee made grammatical changes and changes to align with our standards for 
Parent/Guardian inclusion. Finally, the Policy Subcommittee voted 3-0 to recommend the amended Policy EFDA 
for adoption by the School Committee. 



The normal course of action, which we firmed up last year, would be a one-meeting review, adjustment, and approval 
following Policy Subcommittee review, edit, and approval. However, as you know, that requires a seven-day notification 
of the amended policies to the entire School Committee. Unfortunately, due to the Thanksgiving holiday, we missed that 
notification period, so we plan to conduct (2) through (5) above over the course of two meetings.  

Further, since we do not have a policy on revocation and since we have executed revocations in a single meeting in the 
past, we are hoping the School Committee will agree with the Policy Subcommittee and agree to revoke Policy JHBA 
effective immediately following the discussion and vote on Thursday. 

Thank you. 

 

Thomas Wise 
Policy Subcommittee Chair 



File: JHBA 
 

Reading Public Schools  Page 1 of 1 

SKIP DAYS 
 

Students involved in a “skip day” will be considered truant and after a due process hearing will be 
given one day of in-school suspension.  NO make-up or credit will be allowed for work missed 
during the time of truancy.  
The school will not accept parent permission for students to participate in “skip days.”  
 
Adopted by the Reading School Committee on March 26, 2007 



 

Reading Public Schools 

File:  JE 
 

STUDENT ATTENDANCE 

 
  
The Reading School Committee and the Reading Public Schools believe in the importance of regular 
attendance by all students. Students are expected to attend school 180 days since vacation periods are 
built into the year-long school calendar.  
 
Except in cases of illness and extenuating circumstances, students are expected to be present when 
school is in session. Parents are strongly urged not to schedule family vacations during school days and 
not to extend the scheduled vacation periods.  
 
Should a parent choose to keep a student out of school, for reasons other than illness or extenuating 
family circumstances, teachers will provide the normal range of assistance upon the student's return to 
school.  However, it is the student's responsibility for identifying and making up missed work.  
 
Teachers are not required to provide advance assignments to students, and the school and the individual 
teacher(s) are not required to assume responsibility for providing individual tutoring or extensive 
individual help for the student when he/she returns.  
 
Adopted by the Reading School Committee on March 26, 2007 
 



File: JE 
 

Reading Public Schools  Page 1 of 1 

STUDENT ATTENDANCE  
 
The Reading School Committee and the Reading Public Schools believe in the importance of 
regular attendance by all students. Students are expected to attend school for 180 days since 
vacation periods are built into the year-long school calendar. 

Except in cases of illness and extenuating circumstances, students are expected to be present when 
school is in session. Parents are strongly urged not to schedule family vacations during school days 
and not to extend the scheduled vacation periods. 

Should a parent choose to keep a student out of school, for reasons other than illness or extenuating 
family circumstances, teachers will provide the normal range of assistance upon the student's 
return to school.  However, it is the student's responsibility to identify and make up missed work. 

Teachers are not required to provide advance assignments to students, and the school and the 
individual teacher(s) are not required to assume responsibility for providing individual tutoring or 
extensive individual help for the student when they return. 

 
Adopted by the Reading School Committee on March 26, 2007 

Deleted: for identifying

Deleted: making 

Deleted: he/she

Deleted: s



 

Reading Public Schools 

File: JH 
 

STUDENT ABSENCES AND EXCUSES 
 
 
Regular and punctual school attendance is essential for success in school.  The Committee does 
recognize that parents of children attending our schools have special rights as well as responsibilities, 
one of which is to ensure that their children attend school regularly, in accordance with state law. 
 
Therefore, students may be excused temporarily from school attendance for the following reasons: 
 

1.     Illness or quarantine. 
 
2.     Bereavement or serious illness in family. 
 
3.     Weather so inclement as to endanger the health of the child. 
 
4.     Observance of major religious holidays. 
 

A child may also be excused for other exceptional reasons with approval of the school administrator. 
 
A student's understanding of the importance of day-to-day schoolwork is an important factor in the 
shaping of his character.  Parents can help their children by refusing to allow them to miss school 
needlessly. 
 
Accordingly, parents will provide a written explanation for the absence and tardiness of a child.  This 
will be required in advance for types of absences where advance notice is possible. 
 
In instances of chronic or irregular absence reportedly due to illness, the school administration may 
request a physician's statement certifying such absences to be justifiable. 
 
 
Adopted by the Reading School Committee on March 26, 2007 
 
 
LEGAL REFS.:  M.G.L. 76:1; 76:16; 76:20 



File: JH 
 

Reading Public Schools  Page 1 of 2 

STUDENT ABSENCES AND EXCUSES  
 
Regular and punctual school attendance is essential for success in school.  The Committee 
recognizes that parents/guardians of children attending our schools have special rights as well as 
responsibilities, one of which is to ensure that their children attend school regularly, in accordance 
with state law.  
Therefore, students may be excused temporarily from school attendance for the following reasons:  

1. Illness or quarantine. 
2. Bereavement or serious illness in the family. 
3. Weather so inclement as to endanger the health of the child. 
4. Observance of major religious holidays. 

A student may also be excused for other exceptional reasons with the approval of the Principal or 
designee. 

Accordingly, parents/guardians will provide a written explanation for the absence and tardiness of 
their child.  This will be required in advance for types of absences where advance notice is possible. 

In instances of chronic or irregular absence reportedly due to illness, the school administration may 
request a physician's statement certifying such absences to be justified. 

Student Absence Notification Program 

Each Principal or designee will notify a student's parent/guardian within 3 days of the student's 
absence in the event the parent/guardian has not informed the school of the absence. 

Each Principal or designee shall make a reasonable effort to meet with any student, and that 
student's parent/guardian, who has missed five (5) or more unexcused school days (a school day 
shall be equal to two (2) or more class periods in the same day) in a school year.  The meeting 
shall be to develop action steps to improve student attendance and shall be developed jointly by 
the Principal or designee, the student, and the student's parent/guardian. The parties may seek input 
from other relevant school staff and/or officials from relevant public safety, health and human 
service, housing, and nonprofit agencies. 

Dropout Prevention 

A student who has not graduated from high school and has been absent from school for ten (10) 
consecutive days of unexcused absence shall not be considered permanently removed from school 
unless the Principal has sent notice to the student, and that student’s parent/guardian.  The notice 
shall be sent within five (5) days of the tenth consecutive day of absence and shall offer at least 2 
dates and times within the next ten (10) days for an exit interview with the Superintendent or 
designee, the student, and the student’s parent/guardian.  The notice shall be in both English and 
the primary language of the home, if applicable.  The notice shall include contact information for 
scheduling the exit interview and shall indicate the parties shall reach an agreement on the 
date/time of the interview within the ten (10) day timeframe.  The timeframe may be extended at 
the request of the parent/guardian and no extension shall exceed 14 days. 

Deleted: does 

Deleted: child 

Deleted: school administrator

Deleted: A student's understanding of the importance of 
day-to-day schoolwork is an important factor in the shaping 
of his character.  Parents can help their children by refusing 
to allow them to miss school needlessly.¶

Deleted: a 

Deleted: justifiable

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline

Formatted: Indent: Left:  -0.01", Hanging:  0.01", Space
After:  6 pt, Line spacing:  Multiple 1.1 li

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline



File: JH 
 

Reading Public Schools  Page 2 of 2 

The Superintendent or designee may proceed with any interview without a parent/guardian present, 
provided the Superintendent has documented a good-faith effort to include the parent/guardian. 

The Superintendent or designee shall convene a team of school staff to participate in the exit 
interview and shall provide information to the student and, if applicable, the student’s 
parent/guardian on the benefits of earning a high school diploma, the detrimental effects of early 
withdrawal from school and the alternative education programs and services available to the 
student. 

Adopted by the Reading School Committee on March 26, 2007 
Reviewed, Revised, and Adopted by the Reaching School Committee on  
  
LEGAL REFS.:  M.G.L. 76:1; 76:1A; 76:1B; 76:16; 76:18; 76:19: 76:20 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  -0.01", Hanging:  0.01", Space
After:  6 pt, Line spacing:  Multiple 1.1 li

Commented [CS1]: This is part of the statutory 
requirement – just want to make sure to include. See: 
https://www.doe.mass.edu/ccte/ccr/massgrad/exit-
protocol.docx  

Deleted:  

https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter76/Section1
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter76/Section1A
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter76/Section1B
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter76/Section16
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter76/Section18
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter76/Section19
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXII/Chapter76/Section20
https://www.doe.mass.edu/ccte/ccr/massgrad/exit-protocol.docx
https://www.doe.mass.edu/ccte/ccr/massgrad/exit-protocol.docx


File:  JFABD 
 

Reading Public Schools  Page 1 of 2 

HOMELESS STUDENTS: ENROLLMENT RIGHTS AND SERVICES 
 

To the extent practical and as required by law, the district will work with homeless students and their 
families to provide stability in school attendance and other services. Special attention will be given to 
ensuring the enrollment and attendance of homeless students not currently attending school. Homeless 
students will be provided district services for which they are eligible, including Head Start and 
comparable pre-school programs, Title I, similar state programs, special education, bilingual education, 
vocational and technical education programs, gifted and talented programs and school nutrition 
programs.  

Homeless students are defined as lacking a fixed, regular and adequate nighttime residence, including:  

1. Sharing the housing of other persons due to loss of housing or economic hardship;  

2. Living in motels, hotels, trailer parks or camping grounds due to the lack of alternative 
adequate accommodations;  

3. Living in emergency or transitional shelters;  

4. Being abandoned in hospitals;  

5. Awaiting foster care placement;  

6. Living in public or private places not designed for or ordinarily used as regular sleeping 
accommodations for human beings;  

7. Living in cars, parks, public spaces, abandoned buildings, substandard housing, 
transportation stations or similar settings;  

8. Migratory children living in conditions described in the previous examples.  

The superintendent shall designate an appropriate staff person to be the districts liaison for homeless 
students and their families.  

To the extent feasible, homeless students will continue to be enrolled in their school of origin while they 
remain homeless or until the end of the academic year in which they obtain permanent housing. Instead 
of remaining in the school of origin, parents or guardians of homeless students may request enrollment 
in the school in the attendance area in which the student is actually living, or other schools. Attendance 
rights by living in attendance areas, other student assignment policies, or intra and inter-district choice 
options are available to homeless families on the same terms as families resident in the district.  

If there is an enrollment dispute, the student shall be immediately enrolled in the school in which 
enrollment is sought, pending resolution of the dispute. The parent or guardian shall be informed of the 
districts decision and their appeal rights in writing. The districts liaison will carry out dispute resolution 
as provided by state rule. Unaccompanied youth will also be enrolled pending resolution of the dispute.  

Once the enrollment decision is made, the school shall immediately enroll the student, pursuant to district 
policies. If the student does not have immediate access to immunization records, the student shall be 
admitted under a personal exception. Students and families should be encouraged to obtain current 
immunization records or immunizations as soon as possible, and the district liaison is directed to assist. 



File:  JFABD 
 

Reading Public Schools  Page 2 of 2 

Records from the students previous school shall be requested from the previous school pursuant to district 
policies. Emergency contact information is required at the time of enrollment consistent with district 
policies, including compliance with the states address confidentiality program when necessary.  

Homeless students are entitled to transportation to their school of origin or the school where they are to be 
enrolled. If the school of origin is in a different district, or a homeless student is living in another district 
but will attend his or her school of origin in this district, the districts will coordinate the transportation 
services necessary for the student, or will divide the costs equally.  

The districts liaison for homeless students and their families shall coordinate with local social service 
agencies that provide services to homeless children and youths and their families; other school districts on 
issues of transportation and records transfers; and state and local housing agencies responsible for 
comprehensive housing affordability strategies. This coordination includes providing public notice of the 
educational rights of homeless students in schools, family shelters and soup kitchens. The districts liaison 
will also review and recommend amendments to district policies that may act as barriers to the enrollment 
of homeless students.  

Adopted by the Reading School Committee on March 26, 2007  
  

LEGAL REFS.:          Title I, Part C  

                                    No Child Left Behind Act, 2002   



File:  JFABD 
 

Reading Public Schools  Page 1 of 3 

HOMELESS STUDENTS: ENROLLMENT RIGHTS AND SERVICES 
 

As required by law, the district will work with homeless children and youth and unaccompanied youth1 
(collectively, “homeless students”) as well as their families or legal guardians to provide stability in 
school attendance and other services. Special attention will be given to ensuring the enrollment and 
attendance of homeless students not currently attending school. Homeless students will be provided 
district services for which they are eligible, including Head Start and comparable preschool programs, 
Title I, similar state programs, special education, bilingual education, vocational and technical education 
programs, gifted and talented programs, school nutrition programs, summer programming, and 
extracurricular activities.  

Homeless students are defined as lacking a fixed, regular, and adequate nighttime residence, including:  

1. Sharing the housing of other persons due to loss of housing, economic hardship, or similar 
reason;  

2. Living in motels, hotels, trailer parks, or camping grounds due to the lack of alternative 
adequate accommodations;  

3. Living in emergency or transitional shelters;  
4. Being abandoned in hospitals;  
5. Living in public or private places not designed for or ordinarily used as regular sleeping 

accommodations for human beings;  
6. Living in cars, parks, public spaces, abandoned buildings, substandard housing, 

transportation stations, or similar settings; and  
7. Migratory children (as defined in section 1309 of the Elementary and Secondary Education 

Act of 1965, as amended) who qualify as homeless because they are living in conditions 
described in the previous examples.  

Students Remaining in Schools of Origin 

It is presumed to be in the best interest of homeless students to remain in their school of origin, i.e. the 
school that the student was attending at the time they became homeless, or the last school the student 
attended before becoming homeless. Homeless students may continue to attend their school of origin for 
as long as they remain homeless or until the end of the academic year in which they obtain permanent 
housing. For homeless students who complete the final grade level served by the school of origin, the 
term “school of origin” shall also include the receiving school in the same school district educating 
students at the next grade level. 

Homeless students are entitled to transportation comparable to that provided for all other students 
attending school in the district. The district will transport students who are sheltered or temporarily 
residing within the district to each student’s school of origin. For homeless students attending a school 
of origin located outside the district in which the student is sheltered or temporarily residing, the district 
in which the school of origin is located will coordinate with the district in which the student is sheltered 
or temporarily residing to provide the transportation services necessary for the student, and these 
districts will divide the cost equally. Formerly homeless students who find permanent housing mid-
school year will continue to receive transportation services until the end of the school year. 

 
1 “A homeless child or youth not in the physical custody of a parent or guardian.”  42 USC §11434a. 

Deleted: To the extent practical and as required by law

Deleted: students 

Deleted: and 

Deleted: pre-school

Deleted:  and

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25", Right:  0.04", Space
After:  0 pt

Deleted:  or

Deleted: <#>Awaiting foster care placement; ¶

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25"

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline

Deleted: The superintendent shall designate an 
appropriate staff person to be the districts liaison for 
homeless students and their families. ¶

Deleted: To the extent feasible, homeless students will 
continue to be enrolled

Deleted: while they remain homeless or until the end of the 
academic year in which they obtain permanent housing. 
Instead of remaining in the school of origin, parents or 
guardians of homeless students may request enrollment in 
the school in the attendance area in which the student is 
actually living, or other schools. Attendance rights by living 
in attendance areas, other student assignment policies, or 
intra and inter-district choice options are available to 
homeless families on the same terms as families resident in 
the district.

Deleted:  



File:  JFABD 
 

Reading Public Schools  Page 2 of 3 

Students Enrolling in District Where Sheltered or Temporarily Residing  

Parents or guardians may elect to enroll homeless students in the school district in which the student is 
sheltered or temporarily residing, rather than having the student remain in the school of origin.  
Enrollment changes for homeless students should take place immediately.   

If homeless students are unable to provide written proof of their shelter or temporary residence in the 
district, the homeless liaison will work with the family seeking enrollment to determine homelessness.  
Information regarding a homeless student’s living arrangement shall be considered a student education 
record, and not directory information.  Records containing information about the homeless student’s 
living arrangement may not be disclosed without the consent of the parent or satisfaction of another 
student-privacy-related exemption. 

If the student does not have immediate access to immunization records, the student shall be permitted to 
enroll under a personal exception. Students and families should be encouraged to obtain current 
immunization records or immunizations as soon as possible, and the district liaison is directed to assist.  
Emergency contact information is required at the time of enrollment consistent with district policies, 
including compliance with the state's address confidentiality program when necessary.  After enrollment, 
the district will immediately request available records from the student's previous school. 

Attendance rights by living in attendance areas, other student assignment policies, or intra and inter-
district choice options are available to homeless families on the same terms as families who reside in the 
district.  Accordingly, the district will provide transportation services to the school in a manner 
comparable to the transportation provided for all other students in the district. 

Dispute Resolution    

If the district disagrees with a parent or guardian’s decision to keep a student enrolled in the school of 
origin and considers enrollment in the district where the student is sheltered or temporarily residing to be 
in the student’s best interest, the district will provide to the parent in writing via the DESE form, and in a 
language the parent can understand2, on the same day as the denial, the rationale for its determination 
and provide the parent with written notice of their rights to appeal the district’s determination to the 
Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education3.  During the pendency of any such 
appeal, the student should remain enrolled in the school selected by the parent or guardian, receiving 
transportation to school and access to other available services and programs. 

The Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education’s Advisory on Homeless 
Education Assistance contains additional information about educating homeless students and the appeal 
process.  This advisory is available at the following link:  http://www.doe.mass.edu/mv/haa/mckinney-
vento.docx 

Homeless Liaison 

The Superintendent shall designate an appropriate staff person to be the district’s liaison for homeless 
students and their families. The district’s liaison for homeless students and their families shall coordinate 
with local social service agencies that provide services to homeless children and youths and their families; 

 
2 Translation of communications of this type is required by Title I, among other laws.  See, e.g. 20 USC § 6312. 
3 Information about the dispute resolution process managed by the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education can 
be located here:  http://www.doe.mass.edu/mv/haa/03-7.html 

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline

Commented [TW1]: Adjusted by RPS Legal from 
"explain to the parent in writing" to "provide to the parent in 
writing via the DESE form" 

Commented [TW2]: Added by RPS Legal. 

Deleted: If there is an enrollment dispute, the student shall 
be immediately enrolled in the school in which enrollment is 
sought, pending resolution of the dispute. The parent or 
guardian shall be informed of the districts decision and their 
appeal rights in writing. The districts liaison will carry out 
dispute resolution as provided by state rule. Unaccompanied 
youth will also be enrolled pending resolution of the dispute. 

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline

Deleted: Once the enrollment decision is made, the school 
shall immediately enroll the student, pursuant to district 
policies. If the student does not have immediate access to 
immunization records, the student shall be admitted under a 
personal exception. Students and families should be 
encouraged to obtain current immunization records or 
immunizations as soon as possible, and the district liaison is 
directed to assist. Records from the students previous school 
shall be requested from the previous school pursuant to 
district policies. Emergency contact information is required 
at the time of enrollment consistent with district policies, 
including compliance with the states address confidentiality 
program when necessary. ¶
Homeless students are entitled to transportation to their 
school of origin or the school where they are to be enrolled. 
If the school of origin is in a different district, or a homeless 
student is living in another district but will attend his or her 
school of origin in this district, the districts will coordinate 
the transportation services necessary for the student, or will 
divide the costs equally. ¶

Formatted: Underline, Font color: Hyperlink

http://www.doe.mass.edu/mv/haa/mckinney-vento.docx
http://www.doe.mass.edu/mv/haa/mckinney-vento.docx
http://www.doe.mass.edu/mv/haa/03-7.html


File:  JFABD 
 

Reading Public Schools  Page 3 of 3 

other school districts on issues of transportation and records transfers; and state and local housing agencies 
responsible for comprehensive housing affordability strategies. This coordination includes providing 
public notice of the educational rights of homeless students in locations such as schools, family shelters, 
and soup kitchens. The district’s liaison will also review and recommend amendments to district policies 
that may act as barriers to the enrollment of homeless students. The liaison shall ensure district staff 
received professional development and other support on issues involving homeless students. 

Adopted by the Reading School Committee on March 26, 2007. 
Reviewed, updated, and adopted by the Reading School Committee on  

LEGAL REFS.:   The McKinney-Vento Act and Title I, Part A, as Amended by the Every Student 
Succeeds Act of 2015 

 

Deleted:  

Deleted:  

Deleted: LEGAL REFS.:          Title I, Part C ¶
                                    No Child Left Behind Act, 2002  



Reading Public Schools  School Committee Policy: EFDA 

1 

 

UNPAID MEAL CHARGE POLICY 

 

The Reading Public School System participates in the National School Lunch and Breakfast Program 

sponsored by the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) which permits the school system to 

offer free and reduced priced meals to students who qualify. Families who wish to apply for free or 

reduced meals must complete an application each year.  The application may be submitted at any time 

during the school year. Applications are available in each school’s main office, at the School Nutrition 

office, and online at https://www.reading.k12.ma.us/ . 

 

BORROWING MONEY FOR A MEAL 

Any student whose school meal account has a zero or negative balance will be allowed to charge a 

reimbursable meal and/or a milk. A “reimbursable meal” is defined as a meal consisting of at least 

three (3) of the five (5) offered meal components (grain, meat or meat alternative, fruit, vegetable and 

milk) and must include a fruit and/or vegetable component. This will result in a negative balance on the 

student’s account until funds are added to the student’s account.  

 
Per the USDA, we are legally obligated to collect any owed funds from a served reimbursable meal, but we are not 

legally obligated to serve a reimbursable meal that is not paid for. However, we must consider our customers and 

use the utmost courtesy while managing this process. It is important to the Reading School Nutrition Department 

that we have open communication between the student, the parent, the Director of School Nutrition, and the 

Principal of each school to manage any student debt incurred for meals 

 

Families will be notified weekly by the School Nutrition program if their account is negative. The School 

Nutrition Department will work together with the school administration in a joint effort to contact 

students/parents to assist with collections.  

 

Students with a negative account balance will not be allowed to purchase a la carte´ items until the 

student’s account is in good standing. “Good standing” for the purchase of a la carte´ items are defined as 

an account with a positive balance.  

 

PAYMENT OPTIONS 

The Reading School Nutrition Department offers an online payment option as well as a payment by 

check or cash. Our online website is www.myschoolbucks.com. We encourage our families to pre-pay for 

meals at the paid or reduced price to help to ensure children have consistent access to meals without 

accruing unpaid meal charges. Our system includes a feature to allow for parental restrictions limiting a 

child’s spending at the point of service. For example, the system could allow families to place specific 

limits on à la carte purchases. Families can contact the School Nutrition office for further information 

should they wish to utilize this option. We also accept checks and cash at all schools. Checks should be 

made out to the Reading School Nutrition Department. 

  

ONLINE PAYMENT 

We allow families to add money to their child’s account from a computer or mobile device which makes 

payment more convenient for families. Families who do not opt to pay using the online system can access 

the system to check their child’s account balance. Many families may not realize how much their child is 

spending in the cafeteria each day, especially if the child is purchasing à la carte items in addition to their 

reimbursable breakfast and lunch. We encourage families to regularly check their account balance and 

track their child’s spending. This can help prevent households from accruing unpaid meal charges.  



Reading Public Schools  School Committee Policy: EFDA 

2 

 

 

AUTOMATIC PAYMENT 

We also offer online payment platforms that include an optional feature which families may use to 

automatically add money to their account when they reach a set dollar amount. Families using these 

systems may also set up a “low balance warning” to ensure they are notified promptly when a payment is 

needed.  

 

The Reading Public Schools will work together with all the fee-based programs and activities. At 

the end of each school year students with an outstanding bill above ($20.00) will not be allowed 

to register for any fee-based program until the food balance has been paid off. 

 

REFUNDS 

Withdrawn Students:  For any student who is withdrawn, a written request for a refund of any 

money remaining in their account must be submitted.  An e-mail request is also acceptable. 

 

Graduating Students: Students who are graduating at the end of the year who have a negative balance 

will not be eligible to participate in graduation activities. Students who have a positive balance may 

transfer the balance to a sibling’s account, donate the money to a student who has an outstanding debt, or 

request a refund. 
 
DONATIONS TOWARD STUDENT DEBT  

When donations toward student debt are received, they need to be applied to a specific student’s debt.   A 

general donation goes into the School Nutrition program account but does not get applied to a specific 

student(s), so the debt owed does not decrease.  The student(s)' files will continue to show the same debt 

unless the donation is applied to specific student(s)'s accounts. 

  

If a donation is made to a specific school, the principal will work with the Director of School Nutrition to 

determine which student(s) will be credited and by how much. (A donation may be split between multiple 

students.) The director or principal may use the process outlined below for the district to determine who 

in their building will receive the donation, or they may decide based on their knowledge of the students 

and their families. 

  

If a donation is made to the district in general, and not to a specific school, then the Director of School 

Nutrition will follow these guidelines in applying the donation to specific students: 
 

1. The donation will be prorated/split between students who are currently eligible for free 

lunch and who have debt from prior to their eligibility for free lunch. 
 

2. If monies remain from any donation after all students eligible in #1 are covered, the 

same proration/split will be done between students currently eligible for reduced lunch 

and who have debt from prior to their eligibility for reduced lunch. 
 

3. If monies remain from any donation after all students eligible in #1 and #2 are covered, 

the balance will be prorated/split over students currently receiving reduced lunch who 

have debt from the paid portion of the reduced lunch price. 
 



Reading Public Schools  School Committee Policy: EFDA 

3 

 

4. If monies remain after all these students are covered, the balance will be held for 60 

days and then applied using this same process to any new debt. 
 

5. The School Nutrition Dept will notify families when monies are applied to their 

account, letting them know there was an anonymous donation toward their debt.  
 

 

Legal Reference:  7 CFR 210, Office of Management and Budget Circular A-87   

M.G.L. Chapter 71: Section 72. Sale of lunches  

M.G.L. Chapter 71: Section 68. Duties of towns to maintain schools; 

transportation of children; school building committee representation 

M.G.L. Chapter 71: Section 37K. Business demonstration projects; 

disposition of proceeds   

M.G.L. Chapter 44: Section 69. Municipal or district services, fees or 

charges; insufficient funds checks; penalty   

M.G.L. Chapter 60: Section 57A. Payment by check not duly paid; 

penalty   

M.G.L. Chapter 93: Section 40A. Dishonored checks; demand for 

payment 

 

Adopted by the Reading School Committee 11.01.18 

 



File: EFDA 

Reading Public Schools  Page 1 of 3 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt,
Underline

Formatted: Right

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt,
Bold, Italic

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

UNPAID MEAL CHARGE POLICY 
 

The Reading Public School System participates in the National School Lunch and Breakfast 
Program sponsored by the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) which permits the 
school system to offer free and reduced-priced meals to students who qualify. Families who wish 
to apply for free or reduced meals must complete an application each year. The application may 
be submitted at any time during the school year. Applications are available in each school’s main 
office, at the School Nutrition office, and online at https://www.reading.k12.ma.us/. 
BORROWING MONEY FOR A MEAL 
Any student whose school meal account has a zero or negative balance will be allowed to charge 
for a reimbursable meal and/or milk. A “reimbursable meal” is defined as a meal consisting of 
at least three (3) of the five (5) offered meal components (grain, meat or meat alternative, fruit, 
vegetable, and milk) and must include a fruit and/or vegetable component. This will result in a 
negative balance on the student’s account until funds are added to the student’s account. 
Per the USDA, we are legally obligated to collect any owed funds from a served reimbursable 
meal. However, we must consider our customers and use the utmost courtesy while managing this 
process. It is important to the Reading School Nutrition Department that we have open 
communication between the student, the parent/guardian, the Director of School Nutrition, and the 
Principal of each school to manage any student debt incurred for meals. 
Families will be notified weekly by the School Nutrition program if their account is negative and 
determine if a student is otherwise directly certified, categorically eligible or income eligible for 
free or reduced-price meals within 30 days of notifying a household with unpaid meal debt. During 
these 30 days, school districts should affirmatively contact households and offer an application for 
the National School Lunch and Breakfast Program. The School Nutrition Department will work 
together with the school administration in a joint effort to contact parents/guardians to assist with 
collections. 
Students with a negative account balance will not be allowed to purchase a la carte items until the 
student’s account is in good standing. “Good standing” for the purchase of a la carte items is 
defined as an account with a positive balance. 
PAYMENT OPTIONS 
The Reading School Nutrition Department offers an online payment option as well as payment by 
check or cash. Our online website is www.myschoolbucks.com. We encourage our families to pre-
pay for meals at the paid or reduced price to help to ensure children have consistent access to meals 
without accruing unpaid meal charges. Our system includes a feature to allow for parent/guardian 
restrictions limiting a child’s spending at the point of service. For example, the system could allow 
families to place specific limits on a la care purchases. Families can contact the School Nutrition 
office for further information should they wish to utilize this option. We also accept checks and 
cash at all schools. Checks should be made out to the Reading School Nutrition Department.  
ONLINE PAYMENT 
We allow families to add money to their child’s account from a computer or mobile device, making 
payment more convenient for families. Families who do not opt to pay using the online system can 
access the system to check their child’s account balance. Many families may not realize how much 

Deleted: Reading Public Schools School Committee 
Policy: EFDA¶
¶

Deleted: reduced priced

Deleted: charge

Deleted: a 

Deleted: ., but we are not legally obligated to serve a 
reimbursable meal that is not paid for.

Deleted: reduced price

Commented [CS1]: Changes in MA law in Fall 2021 
require notification to families (which you were already 
doing and a proactive determination to see if family is 
categorically eligible for free lunch based on SNAP, 
immigration status, etc.). Also need to offer application. 
See: 
https://www.doe.mass.edu/news/news.aspx?id=26709.  

Deleted: this 30-day period

Deleted: students/

Deleted: carte´

Deleted: carte´

Deleted: are 

Deleted: a payment

Field Code Changed

Deleted: parental 

Deleted:  which makes

https://www.reading.k12.ma.us/
https://www.reading.k12.ma.us/
https://www.doe.mass.edu/news/news.aspx?id=26709


File: EFDA 

Reading Public Schools  Page 2 of 3 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt,
Underline

Formatted: Right

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt,
Bold, Italic

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

their child is spending in the cafeteria each day, especially if the child is purchasing à la carte items 
in addition to their reimbursable breakfast and lunch. We encourage families to regularly check 
their account balance and track their child’s spending. This can help prevent households from 
accruing unpaid meal charges. 
AUTOMATIC PAYMENT 
We also offer online payment platforms that include an optional feature that families may use to 
automatically add money to their account when they reach a set dollar amount. Families using 
these systems may also set up a “low balance warning” to ensure they are notified promptly when 
a payment is needed. 
STUDENT AND FAMILY PROTECTIONS 
Students with unpaid meal debt are legally protected from public identification, embarrassment, 
or any disciplinary action due solely to unpaid meal debt. Students will not be barred from any 
non-fee school activities such as field trips, school plays, or any after-school activities that do not 
otherwise require a fee for participation solely because of the student’s unresolved meal debt. The 
Reading Public Schools will work together with all the fee-based programs and activities to resolve 
meal debt as a condition of fee-based program and activity participation.  Students will also not be 
prohibited from receiving grades, official transcripts, report cards, or from graduating or attending 
graduation events solely because of unresolved meal debt. Additionally, parents/guardians will not 
be required to pay fees or costs over the actual amounts owed for meals previously served to the 
student. 
REFUNDS 
Withdrawn Students: For any student who is withdrawn, a written request for a refund of any 
money remaining in their account must be submitted. An e-mail request is also acceptable. 
Graduating Students: Students who are graduating at the end of the year and who have a negative 
balance are expected to pay their accumulated meal debt. Students who have a positive balance 
may transfer the balance to a sibling’s account, donate the money to a student who has an 
outstanding debt or request a refund. 
DONATIONS TOWARD STUDENT DEBT 
When donations toward student debt are received, they need to be applied to a specific student’s 
debt. A general donation goes into the School Nutrition program account but does not get applied 
to a specific student(s), so the debt owed does not decrease. The student(s)' files will continue to 
show the same debt unless the donation is applied to specific student(s)'s accounts. 
If a donation is made to a specific school, the principal will work with the Director of School 
Nutrition to determine which student(s) will be credited and by how much. (A donation may be 
split between multiple students.) The director or principal may use the process outlined below for 
the district to determine who in their building will receive the donation, or they may decide based 
on their knowledge of the students and their families. 
If a donation is made to the district in general, and not to a specific school, then the Director of 
School Nutrition will follow these guidelines in applying the donation to specific students: 

1. The donation will be prorated/split between students who are currently eligible for free 
lunch and who have debt before their eligibility for free lunch. 

Deleted: which 

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Commented [CS2]: Clarifying to align with language in 
new law – see: 
https://www.doe.mass.edu/news/news.aspx?id=26709  

Deleted: after school

Deleted:  and/or 

Deleted: in excess of

Deleted: At the end of each school year students with an 
outstanding bill above ($20.00) will not be allowed to 
register for any fee-based program until the food balance has 
been paid off.

Deleted: : Students who are graduating at the end of the 
year who have a negative balance will not be eligible to 
participate in graduation activities. 

Deleted: ,

Deleted: from prior to

https://www.doe.mass.edu/news/news.aspx?id=26709


File: EFDA 

Reading Public Schools  Page 3 of 3 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt,
Underline

Formatted: Right

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt,
Bold, Italic

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

2. If monies remain from any donation after all students eligible in #1 are covered, the same 
proration/split will be done between students currently eligible for reduced lunch and who 
have debt from before their eligibility for reduced lunch. 

3. If monies remain from any donation after all students eligible in #1 and #2 are covered, the 
balance will be prorated/split over students currently receiving reduced lunch who have 
debt from the paid portion of the reduced lunch price. 

4. If monies remain after all these students are covered, the balance will be held for 60 days 
and then applied using this same process to any new debt. 

5. The School Nutrition Dept will notify families when monies are applied to their account, 
letting them know there was an anonymous donation toward their debt. 

 
LEGAL REF.:   7 CFR 210, Office of Management and Budget Circular A-87 

M.G.L. Chapter 71: Section 72. Sale of lunches 
M.G.L. Chapter 71: Section 72A. Implementation the federal community 
eligibility provision; waiver; training; certification of students for free 
school meal status 
M.G.L. Chapter 71: Section 72B. Unpaid student meal debt; determination 
of whether student is categorically-eligible for free or reduced-price meals 
M.G.L. Chapter 71: Section 68. Duties of towns to maintain schools; 
transportation of children; school building committee representation 
M.G.L. Chapter 71: Section 37K. Business demonstration projects; 
disposition of proceeds 
M.G.L. Chapter 44: Section 69. Municipal or district services fees or 
charges; insufficient funds checks; penalty 
M.G.L. Chapter 60: Section 57A. Payment by check not duly paid; penalty 
M.G.L. Chapter 93: Section 40A. Dishonored checks; demand for 
payment 

Adopted by the Reading School Committee     11.01.18 
 

Deleted: prior to

Deleted: Legal Reference



Administrative Offices 
82 Oakland Road 

Reading, MA  01867 
781 944-5800 

 

  
READING SCHOOL COMMITTEE 

 
Shawn Brandt Chair 

Carla Nazzaro Vice-Chair  
 

Erin Gaffen 
Sarah McLaughlin 
Charles Robinson 

Thomas Wise 
 

Thomas Milaschewski, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 

 
TO:  Reading School Committee 

FROM:  Shawn Brandt, Reading School Committee Chair 

DATE:  November 29, 2022 

TOPIC:  Social Media Liaison Approach  

 

At our meeting on Thursday, December 1, I would like the committee to consider whether our current approach to 
Social Media coordinators has been as effective as we would like, and potentially discuss any adjustments to the 
approach. 



 

Reading Public Schools 

School Committee Meeting Packet 

December 1, 2022

Calendar



SY22-23 School Committee Calendar

Month Date   O  Topic Presenter(s)

7/7/2022

Finalize Committee & Liaison Assignments School Committee
Appointment of Superintendent to Collaborative Boards
    - SEEM Collaborative
    - Northshore Education Consortium

School Committee

Educational Leadership Partnership w/ Salem State Superintendent
Superintendent Review Timeline Discussion (A) Superintendent & School Committee

7/21/2022

7/28/2022

8/4/2022 Strategic Offsite Administration & School Committee

MSBA Deliverables - Educational Profile and Enrollment Forecast Administration
Capital Plan Update Administration
DESE District Review Superintendent
Discussion on Policy CHCA - Handbook Terminology / Consistency Superintendent & School Committee

8/18/2022 No Meeting Planned

8/25/2022 No Meeting Planned

Beginning of School / Summer Update Administration
Review and Approve RMHS Handbook (A) RMHS Administration
Public Hearing: Killam Discussion School Committee & Permanent Building Committee
Draft Town Meeting Warrant Article for Killam Review & Discussion School Committee & Permanent Building Committee

9/1/2022 No Meeting Planned

9/5/2022

9/8/2022 Public Hearing: Killam Discussion School Committee & Killam School Building Committee

9/14/2022

Extended Day Staff Compensation Update Administration
Killam Feasibility Study Warrant Article Discussion and Vote (A) School Committee
Killam Warrant Article Intro Discussion and Vote (A) School Committee
2022-2023 District Strategic Plan Discussion and Vote (A) Administration
District Handbook Review and Vote (A) Administration

9/21/2022 School Committee posted to attend Financial Forum Finance Committee

9/22/2022

9/27/2022

9/28/2022

9/29/2022 No Meeting Planned

Recognition of National Merit recipients Administration
Introduction of RMHS Student Advisory Committee Administration
Entry Updates Principals Gallegos, Rubino, Schwartz; RISE Director Dr. King
Review and Approve RMHS Handbook Administration
Assign Voting Delegate(s) for MASS / MASC Joint Conference School Committee
2022 MCAS Results Overview and Discussion Administration
District Improvement Plan Review Administration
October Enrollment Update Administration
Town / School Agreement related to End of Year Report, vote on revisions Administration
FY22 EOY Financial Summary and budget transfers Administration

10/10/2022

10/13/2022 No Meeting Planned

Personnel Update Administration
Review and Approve District Improvement Plan Updates (A) Administration
Introduce and Discuss Draft Superintendent Goals Administration
Student Advisory Committee Approach Discussion and Liaison Assignment School Committee
Special Education Program Reviews Administration
Assign Liaison to Symonds Way Exploratory Committee School Committee

10/26/2022 School Committee Posted to Attend Financial Forum Finance Committee

10/27/2022 No Meeting Planned

Labor Day

September

7/14/2022

8/11/2022

8/29/2022

10/6/2022

9/15/2022

10/20/2022

July Social Media Coordinators - Shawn Brandt & Sarah McLaughlin

Last Day to Close November Town Meeting Warrant

October Social Media Coordinators - Sarah McLaughlin & Shawn Brandt

Columbus Day
October

         

Elementary Open House

Middle School Open House

High School Open House

August Social Media Coordinators - Tom Wise & Chuck Robinson

July

August

September Social Media Coordinators - Erin Gaffen & Carla Nazzaro

1 of 3



SY22-23 School Committee Calendar

Month Date   O  Topic Presenter(s)
         

11/3/2022 (Placeholder) School Committee Meeting Administration & School Committee

11/7/2022

11/10/2022

11/14/2022

11/17/2022

11/21/2022

11/24/2022

11/28/2022

12/1/2022 (Placeholder) School Committee Meeting Administration & School Committee

12/8/2022

12/15/2022 (Placeholder) School Committee Meeting Administration & School Committee

12/22/2022

12/26/2022

12/29/2022

1/5/2023 (Placeholder) FY24 Budget Night 1 Administration & School Committee

1/9/2023

1/12/2023 (Placeholder) FY24 Budget Night 2 Administration & School Committee

1/16/2023

1/19/2023 (Placeholder) Public Hearing: FY24 Budget Administration & School Committee

1/23/2023

1/26/2023 (Placeholder) FY24 Budget Final Vote Administration & School Committee

1/30/2023

2/2/2023

2/6/2023

2/9/2023 (Placeholder) School Committee Meeting Administration & School Committee

2/13/2023

2/16/2023

2/20/2023

2/23/2023

2/27/2023

3/1/2023 (Placeholder) School Committee Budget Presentation to Finance Committee Superintendent, Director of Finance, & School Committee

3/2/2023 (Placeholder) School Committee Meeting Administration & School Committee

3/6/2023

3/9/2023

3/13/2023

3/16/2023 (Placeholder) School Committee Meeting Administration & School Committee

3/20/2023

3/23/2023

3/27/2023

December

January

February

March

Thanksgiving

No Meeting Planned

Town Meeting

Town Meeting

Town Meeting

Town Meeting

Winter Recess

Winter Recess

February Social Media Coordinators - Tom Wise & Chuck Robinson

Martin Luther King Jr. Day

President's Day / February Recess

February Recess

March Social Media Coordinators - Sarah McLaughlin & Shawn Brandt

January Social Media Coordinators - Sarah McLaughlin & Shawn Brandt

December Social Media Coordinators - Erin Gaffen & Carla Nazzaro

November

November Social Media Coordinators - Tom Wise & Chuck Robinson

Veteran's Day

2 of 3



SY22-23 School Committee Calendar

Month Date   O  Topic Presenter(s)
         3/30/2023 (Placeholder) School Committee Meeting Administration & School Committee

4/3/2023

4/6/2023

4/10/2023

4/13/2023 (Placeholder) School Committee Meeting Administration & School Committee

4/17/2023

4/20/2023

4/24/2023

4/27/2023

5/1/2023

5/4/2023

5/8/2023 (Placeholder) School Committee Meeting Administration & School Committee

5/11/2023

5/15/2023

5/18/2023

5/22/2023

5/25/2023 (Placeholder) School Committee Meeting Administration & School Committee

5/29/2023

6/1/2023

6/4/2023

6/5/2023

6/8/2023 (Placeholder) School Committee Meeting Administration & School Committee

6/12/2023

6/15/2023

6/19/2023

6/22/2023 (Placeholder) School Committee Meeting Administration & School Committee

6/26/2023

6/29/2023

Town Meeting

Town Meeting

Town Meeting

Elementary Open House

Middle School Open House

Memorial Day
June Social Media Coordinators - TBD

July Social Media Coordinators - TBD

April

May

June

Juneteenth

RMHS Graduation

May Social Media Coordinators - TBD

Patriot's Day / April Recess

April Recess

Town Meeting

April Social Media Coordinators - Tom Wise & Chuck Robinson

3 of 3


	Updated Donation Agreement Form.pdf
	1.          Between _______________ and _______________, customers who visit the Company’s store located at _____________________ ______________________________________________________________, will have the opportunity to purchase a _________________...
	2.   Unless otherwise agreed to by the parties, within sixty (60) days of the last day of the Promotion (or every sixty (60) days if the Promotion exceeds sixty (60) days), Company will provide Beneficiary with (a) the Kits purchased by Consumers duri...
	3.   For at least three (3) years following the termination of this Agreement, or such longer period as required by applicable law, Company shall (a) maintain accurate and current books and records of all activities conducted pursuant to this Agreemen...
	4.   The Promotion will be subject to all applicable laws, including, but not limited to, for a Promotion taking place in one of these states: Georgia Statutes, Title 43, Chapter 17, New Jersey Statutes 45:17A-29, and New Hampshire Statutes, Chapter 7...
	5.   Beneficiary hereby grants to Company a limited license to use its name, trademark and logo, and any other materials supplied by Beneficiary to Company (collectively, the “Beneficiary Property”) for promotional and marketing purposes associated wi...
	6.   If Beneficiary wishes to use Company’s trademarks (including its logos, word marks and/or service marks) in connection with advertising and marketing for the Promotion or otherwise, Beneficiary shall obtain Company’s prior written approval in eac...
	7.   For Promotions taking place in the state of New York, Beneficiary shall have the one-time right to terminate this Agreement without cost or penalty for any reason within fifteen (15) days of Beneficiary 's filing this Agreement with the applicabl...
	8.             Company shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Beneficiary and its affiliates, and their respective successors, licensees, assigns, agents, officers, directors, and employees, from and against any and all demands, claims, suits, judg...
	without limitation, all reasonable legal fees) arising out of any alleged or actual breach of any of Company’s representations, warranties or agreements contained in this Agreement or any use, in a manner approved by Company, of Company’s trademarks. ...
	9.               This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes any prior understandings or oral and/or written agreements, with respect to the subject hereof. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the Comm...

	Policy_J_Students_JA-JRD_5.pdf
	ADP8A7.tmp
	JA STUDENT POLICIES GOALS
	JIC STUDENT CONDUCT
	JLC STUDENT HEALTH SERVICES AND REQUIREMENTS


	ADP1F3C.tmp
	JA STUDENT POLICIES GOALS
	JIC STUDENT CONDUCT
	JLC STUDENT HEALTH SERVICES AND REQUIREMENTS


	ADP781.tmp
	JA STUDENT POLICIES GOALS
	JIC STUDENT CONDUCT
	JLC STUDENT HEALTH SERVICES AND REQUIREMENTS


	ADP1CF8.tmp
	JA STUDENT POLICIES GOALS
	JIC STUDENT CONDUCT
	JLC STUDENT HEALTH SERVICES AND REQUIREMENTS



	ADPF76E.tmp
	Public Hearing on the Killam School Building Project

September 8, 2022
	Why Killam Needs to Be Addressed
	Overview of MSBA Process
	Prospective MSBA Timeline
	Implications of November Town Meeting Vote
	Why Funding the Feasibility Study is Important
	Feasibility Study - Appropriation for Modules 2-5

	ADP4847.tmp
	Spring 2022 MCAS Results Overview
	MCAS Spring 2022 Context
	Context for Spring 2022 Results
	Context for Spring 2022 Results
	MCAS Trends Across the Commonwealth and in Reading
	MCAS Trends Across the Commonwealth

	MCAS Trends Across the Commonwealth

	MCAS Trends Across the Commonwealth

	MCAS Trends in Reading
	MCAS Trends in Reading
	MCAS Trends in Reading
	Achievement and Growth in Reading
	Achievement Levels Spring 2022 (ELA & Math)

	Achievement Levels versus State (grade 3-8)
	Achievement Levels versus State (grade 10)
	Achievement Levels Spring 2022 (Science)

	Science Achievement Levels versus State
	Reading Student Growth Percentiles Spring 2022 (SGP)
	Performance in Selected Populations
	Results for ELA and Mathematics in Selected Populations
	Achievement in Selected Populations Spring 2022 - Grades 3-8

	Achievement in Selected Populations Spring 2022 - Grade 10

	Connection to Attendance in 2021-2022
	Moving Forward
	Moving Forward

	ADP7C3C.tmp
	Spring 2022 MCAS Results Overview
	MCAS Spring 2022 Context
	Context for Spring 2022 Results
	Context for Spring 2022 Results
	MCAS Trends Across the Commonwealth and in Reading
	MCAS Trends Across the Commonwealth

	MCAS Trends Across the Commonwealth

	MCAS Trends Across the Commonwealth

	MCAS Trends in Reading
	MCAS Trends in Reading
	MCAS Trends in Reading
	Achievement and Growth in Reading
	Achievement Levels Spring 2022 (ELA & Math)

	Achievement Levels versus State (grade 3-8)
	Achievement Levels versus State (grade 10)
	Achievement Levels Spring 2022 (Science)

	Science Achievement Levels versus State
	Reading Student Growth Percentiles Spring 2022 (SGP)
	Performance in Selected Populations
	Results for ELA and Mathematics in Selected Populations
	Achievement in Selected Populations Spring 2022 - Grades 3-8

	Achievement in Selected Populations Spring 2022 - Grade 10

	Connection to Attendance in 2021-2022
	Moving Forward
	Moving Forward

	ADP6FFE.tmp
	Sheet1




